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(131 Bt # / Amount in Rs)

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

faa=o At 31-03-2016 & SR | 31-03-2015 & AR

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31-03-2016 AS ON 31-03-2015

|. faf9=i & A</ SOURCES OF FUNDS

IRfea fAfdan va afay

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1

PEINGRS NGRS

CAPITAL RESERVES 36,083,168,567 36,083,168,567

NNICREINERRRIERI

REVENUE RESERVES 7,055,232,499 2,251,513,116

STATUTORY RESERVES 17,109,308,818 14,726,147 545

IR IrRfard A

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 10,129,588,419 10,129,588,419
70,377,298,303 63,190,417,647

EUREIBRI

LOAN FUNDS 2

STHIA o]

SECURED LOANS 413,196,000 413,196,000

IRBRT F0l

GOVERNMENT LOANS -

413,196,000 413,196,000

IR &R < (o)

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (N ET) 5 1,833,524,284 1,443,822,599

At & g 9

72,624,018,587

65,047,436,246
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(R1fyr Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faa=or ST 31-03-2016 & SR | 31-03-2015 & IITAR
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31-03-2016 AS ON 31-03-2015
II. fRfet &1 STam

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

A aRw=afadt | FIXED ASSETS 3

Ahel Ws | GROSS BLOCK
TN % YoIg¥ | Less: DEPRECIATION
et @€ /NET BLOCK

=], YSIRTd B
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

fA.9.2. yaTcel @1 9iY MU s
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

e /INVESTMENTS
e f7rarer / CURRENT INVESTMENTS

o) 1A & faw
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

IRART B R
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

g9 IRFRIT o U 31fiH
CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES:

Haei W digyd «ar
INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

a7 gt / INVENTORIES
foer fafaer <=eR /NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

31,296,209,926
7,369,661,082
23,926,548,844

2,404,801,375

733,000,000

& Ud b AT (di BT A@ S el wfed)
CASH & BANK BALANCES (including TDR with banks)

01 Ud 3AfUH / LOANS & ADVANCES

1,994,681,578
160,739,834

6,502,820,746

34,149,923,873
28,444,559.785

26,331,350,220

336,260,798

733,000,000

71,252,725,817

30,053,344,695
6,693,365,710
23,359,978,984

1,076,771,182

24,436,750,166

354,437,058

580,000,000

580,000,000

1,935,075,726
169,807,891

6,061,128,056

31,212,202,525
23,222,958,766

62,601,172,964

| 2|
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(1f3r Ui #§/ Amount in Rs)

faraxor gLt

31-03-2016 B AR | 31-03-2015 B AR

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE

AS ON 31-03-2016

AS ON 31-03-2015

HTIU : qaHF SIaid Ud Hray=

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 7
AT <Iarg / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafqer @9<™ / SUNDRY CREDITORS

JIRIl 8G = UKl Bl <F ]y
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES

39 e a7fe / ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC-

1,844,783,155

34,026,506
1,423,352,112

3,156,654,553

3,395,264
1,131,508,783

AIgd &1 | ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,485,916,669 731,696,330

AT @9 fhd 9T W I 8

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 473,698 475,412
4,788,552,140 5,023,730,343

91ayr= / PROVISIONS:

FHT = / FOR TAXATION

21,240,766,108

Gl I1aET™ HRIG =g / TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION

q[ I SIATE Td qr@aL™

21,240,766,108

17,901,193,600

17,901,193,600

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 26,029,318,248 22,924,923,943
fAae adw™= gR¥wafdi | NET CURRENT ASSETS 45,223,407,569 39,676,249,021
fAfert a1 E33) 91T / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 72,624,018,587 65,047,436,246
T Sifadi / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
ol 9 fewforii / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25
SR Aefid STIferll gor o &1 U Sifi f2wm € |
The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

g— [ Sd- g /Sd-

(€. w1 FAR / D. NARESH KUMAR)
TRl 7= e () /CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) I/

(a1fra =@ / ANIL DIGGIKAR)
318t | CHAIRMAN
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AT |l oI a7 1 oEr
PART Il : PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(R1fer Ut # / Amount in Rs)

faa=o Al [31.03.2016 B WA a9 | 31.03.2015 P wHTE I

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

34 / Income

o UEwl- Ud HSRU YHR

Bulk Handling and Storage Charges 8 86,152,536 63,195,450

PR UBWIT UG SR TR

Container Handling and Storage Charges 9 4,885,706,658 4,199,055,841

g+ Ud M YHR /

Port and Dock Charges 10 3,394,336,521 2,622,280,315

Estate Rentals 11 1,025,064,661 965,875,838

IS DT A AT

Income from Bot Contracts 12 7,259,730,147 7,230,371,788

AT 314 | Operating Income - (& /A) 16,650,990,523 15,080,779,231

g | Expenditure

goth Yol Ud "SR

Bulk Handling and Storage 13 38,098,426 78,843,952

PR YBIT TG SR

Container Handling and Storage 14 2,678,685,937 2,770,967,261

U< U9 el g

Port and Dock Expenditure 15 1,626,038,375 1,100,698,686

Y BRI

Railway Workings 16 12,141,823 12,141,823
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(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)

faa=on AL | 31.03.2016 1 \HTw @ |31.03.2015 1 wHT

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Ry I 4 va waA

Rentable Land and Building 17 291,703,688 527,351,349

IS Bl R T

Expenditure on Bot Contracts 18 679,742,326 743,324,261

gdeq Td ATERT TR

Management and General Administration 19 1,604,744,132 1,481,803,106
JaTeT1g <94 | Operating Expenditure - (=1 /B) 6,931,154,707 6,715,130,438
gaTeria A9 (1I=a-@) | Operating Surplus - (C =A-B) 9,719,835,816 8,365,648,793
Srs - fad wa fafay ema (3) /

Add : Finance and Miscellaneous Income - (D) 20 3,195,986,105 3,013,273,963
ey : fod ua fafay =g @) /

Less : Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure - (E) 21 1,321,122,525 2,938,684,703
Tel : adt gd e@fd uvR () /

Less : Net Prior Period Charges (F) 22 (49,955,453) 16,006,762

PR gd A9 Td IRV 4G (W = 1 + 6-4-9) /
Profit Before Tax and Extra-ordinary ltem-(G=C+D-E-F)

11,644,654,849

8,424,231,291

JTAYNY He (3) / Extra-ordinary Item (H)

P D G N (S = O - )
Profit Before Tax-(1=G-H)

HCIY : HRIE T ATaer
Less : Provision for Taxation - (31/J ) 23

AT BN / Current Tax

3T &Y / Deferred Tax

728,500,000

10,916,154,849

3,339,572,508

389,701,685

8,424,231,291

2,444,311,354

418,984,473
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(R1fyr Ul % / Amount in Rs)

faa=o S (31.03.2016 1 wHTw @ | 31.03.2015 1 wHIGT Y

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

faa @ (.=t )

Net Profit (K=1-J) 7,186,880,656 5,560,935,464

SIS : deavreERl A | smeRa ufd

Add: Amount Withdrawn from Welfare Fund 2,200,102 3,050,731

fafF=Irl &g | Sy« i

Total Amount Available for Appropriations 7,189,080,758 5,563,986,194

fafs=ar | Appropriations

Reserve for Development, Repayment of Loans & Contingencies

SINGRIN|

Interest Earned 6,626,268 50,670,929

RIEART A

Profit Transferred 1,059,954,368 923,692,970
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(131 Fudt #/ Amount in Rs)

faa=or SR (31.03.2016 &1 wHTE Iy | 31.03.2015 BT FHIGT Y

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

goirTe afkeeafial @ afdvemes,

gar ga syt vy sRfda [

Reserve for Replacement, Rehabilitation &

Modernisation of Capital Asset

J1fsta =St / Interest Earned 5,473,952 40,326,295

RJMETIRT A / Profit Transferred 1,061,106,684 934,037,604

hIUNe AR gficd S

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FUND 140,000,000 -

MeTR® \x=AT 3MRferd S / Infrastructure Reserve - 2,867,561,979

HHART wearr A / Employees Welfare Fund 2,200,102 3,050,731

@l fafa/ Total Appropriations 2,275,361,375 4,819,340,509

= Rfard fAfS | vem=aRa ey

Profit Transferred to General Reserve 4,913,719,383 744,645,686

@l Hifadt [ Accounting Policies 24

ol 9} fewfori / Notes on Accounts 25

FWR Gelid TR o™ d BN ol & 8 i B |

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

g— /Sd-
(€. w1 HAR / D. NARESH KUMAR)

TRl 7= e () /CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) I/

|7 |

g— / Sd-

(a1fra =@ / ANIL DIGGIKAR)
et | CHAIRMAN



R T; T S od erar-aflen Rard- 2015416
JIAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUS

~ ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

T U8 SH—EIHR Eell BIST 1347 T |
This page is kept intentionally blank.



o orn. ¢ orar-udlen Rue-2015-16
UAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

TATZIAE AER AR AT
JNWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST




mﬁgxmm mﬁzﬁﬁm@mqﬂmﬁqﬁé—zmsw
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT IKUST J‘. %JAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

. ” JNPT | .

J-—93 3T I faAi | SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
IAI—1 : 31, |rd, 2016 & JTHAR JRfArT (e ga iy /

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2016
(1f BUAT #/ Amount in Rs)

3= 3rrféra faferat / OTHER RESERVES
qofhra AT AT HHa | fed== Arg=
faawor | T | arfera ffer /| exféra | e | | seamvreY | siefara ey
PARTICULARS TOTAL CAPITAL fafr / | GENERAL fafr / | DEBENTURE
RESERVES GENERAL |INSURANCE | EMPLOYEE | REDEMPTION
RESERVES FUND WELFARE RESERVE
FUND
®IA TRf% ST | OPENING BALANCE  |63,190,417,647 | 36,083,168,567 | 1,835,817,116 - 2,500,000 | 413,196,000
@B SIS / ADD
1) | TORG o | RIHERT /
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 7.189,080,758 - 4,913,719,383 - 2,200,102 -
2) | goinTd eRfer i & <ermeiaRa fr /
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE
3) | emnRe W= @1 R ey
W FerrHiaRer / TRANSFER FROM
INFRASTRUCTURES RESERVE — - — - — —
4) | | IR A | TR /
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE 110,000,000 - — — — —
T (T = $+@) | TOTAL (C=A+B) 70,489,498,405| 36,083,168,567 | 6,749,536,499 - 4,700,102 | 413,196,000
®/D ©erg /LESS
saR® Rféra fAferat/e= ermmiavor/
INTER & RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS
1) | FrORe wiTe TR i § ermiaRdal
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND 110,000,000 - 110,000,000 - - -
2) | <ToTeE oRdl # XA /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT 2,200,102 - - — 2,200,102
3) | A emRferg ARy # <emeiaRd /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVES - - - — -
I (%r) TOTAL (D) 112,200,102 — 110,000,000 — 2,200,102 —
9 /EAT A9 (@ = 7T — =)
CLOSING BALANCE (E=C - D) 70,377,298,303 | 36,083,168,567 | 6,639,536,499 - 2,500,000 | 413,196,000

| 1o |
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Je-—ua 3T Y faAi /| SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
A1 : 31, |rd, 2016 & JTHR Rfdrd (e ga iy /

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2016
(1f Udl #H/ Amount in Rs)

wifafere smféra fferat / STATUTORY RESERVES

faazor | fawra =oi @t gofra aReafoal Pigive o | memRe =T
PARTICULARS IRl vd arsRes | @ yfoRenuq, yAafe wa | <R fifdr 1 | amRféa e )
p) ‘%—cj, smfera fafer / RIBIEEICay] %@ CORPORATE SOCIAL| INFRASTRU-
RES. FOR DEV. REPMT. afera fafer / RESPONSIBILITY CTURE
OF LOANS AND RES. FOR REPL. REHAB. & FUND RESERVE
CONTINGENCIES MODER. OF CAPITAL ASSETS
$IA RS ST | OPENING BALANCE 3,994,093,972 10,732,053,573 - 10,129,588,419
@B IS /ADD

1) | IORE A W RIHERT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 1,066,580,636 1,066,580,636 140,000,000 -

2) | doiTa eRféra ey 1 <emeraRa <l /
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) | mnRe =T @ Rfe e

3 IHidReT /| TRANSFER FROM
INFRASTRUCTURES RESERVE - — _ _

4) | \ETg IRfET e | veriaRor /

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE - — 110,000,000 —
T (T = H+&) /TOTAL (C=A+B) 5,060,674,608 11,798,634,209 250,000,000 10,129,588,419
9/D ©cIg [ LESS

IiaRe Rfera fAferat/er=r xem=raver/
INTER & RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1) | ®rORe wiTe g [ # ermiaRdl
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND - - - -

2) | <o ordl H xR /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT — — — —

3) | A emRferd ARy # <emeiaRd /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVES — — . .

T (=) TOTAL (D) - — _ _

9 [E3d A9 (@ = T — H)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D) 5,060,674,608 11,798,634,209 250,000,000 10,129,588,419

|
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qol-i—ua @l g
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IqgdI—2 : ko1 et
SCHEDULE -2 : LOAN FUNDS
(13 FUAT H/ Amount in Rs)

faavor |/ 31.03.2016 & IJITHAR 31.03.2015 & 3JHAR
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2016 AS ON 31.03.2015

STETT T / SECURED LOANS

@I 3rafer & o1 /| LONG TERM LOAN

PR Hh g / TAX FREE BONDS 413,196,000 413,196,000

Bl STl 79T | TOTAL SECURED LOAN 413,196,000 413,196,000

| 12 |
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Iqgdl—2 : ko1 fAfert
SCHEDULE -2 : LOAN FUNDS
(13 FUAT H/ Amount in Rs)

faaor | 31.03.2016 & IITAR 31.03.2015 & 3IJEAR
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2016 AS ON 31.03.2015

BRI 0T | GOVERNMENT LOANS

IR ST YR IRBR 0T / NON - PLAN GOI LOAN

Bl THNI 0T | TOTAL GOVERNMENT LOAN - -

Gl 9h1AT T /| TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING 413,196,000 413,196,000

| 1 |
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IYA—3 : 31, Ad, 2016 & ITAR Fraa yRE=RTEAT
SCHEDULE - 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2016

(13 Bl #H/ Amount in Rs)

$.4./ | golra uREFRTATICAPITAL ASSETS "Adhol WU | GROSS BLOCK
Sr. 01.04.2015 a¥ @ a¥ & QIRTF | 31.03.2016
No. P IJER | SRE AT/ | faereE call

gRyeufral &1 faavor AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT

PARTICULARS OF ASSETS 01.04.2015 DURING DURING 31.03.2016

THEYEAR | THEYEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)

1 2 3 4 5 6
| @A) | SHE

LAND 2,887,110,531 10,969,706 —| 2898,080,237
| @B) | guiaRofig—aReror & Sura

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MEASURES 42,610,263 - - 42,610,263
I T ey

CAPITAL DREDGING 12,671,131,979 101,220,110 — | 12,772,352,089
I[ ARG, IS U Y IR

BUILDING SHEDS & OTHER STRUCTURES
(@IB) AT TS

WARE HOUSES 48,138,245 - - 48,138,245
(TiC) HpT

QUARTERS 534,534,688 - - 534,534,688
(@iD) SEGECEIIY

OTHER STRUCTURES 556,495,246 1,144,746 134,026 557,505,966
@E) | oy e

MINOR STRUCTURES 35,826,019 - - 35,826,019
(®IF) DG IA AT

CISF ACCOMMODATION 41,972,741 - - 41,972,741
(SUG) | WAHD egTT TAT BRI

PRELIMINARY STUDIES & WORKS 42,866,998 - - 42,866,998

| 14|
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A3 : 31, HId, 2016 B IFAR Fraa uRG=REAT
SCHEDULE - 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2016

(13 Fu=t #/ Amount in Rs)

H{cusrd | DEPRECIATION ferae @vs/ NET BLOCK
01.04.2015 af & SIvA feu | adf & Sk 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
3l | RIS sioar | fy yraen |/ P HA | 3l | 3l |
AS AT faenia=t | PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2015 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
DURING THE YEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
— — — — 2,898,080,237 2,887,110,531
12,336,250 — 348,511 12,684,762 29,925,501 30,274,012
314,902,177 — 127,723,521 442,625,698 12,329,726,391 12,356,229,802
24,069,124 — 1,203,456 25,272,580 22,865,665 24,069,121
264,706,359 — 10,669,542 275,375,901 259,158,786 269,828,328
236,597,220 (118,476) 13,758,903 250,237,647 307,268,319 319,898,027
4,384,270 — 895,650 5,279,921 30,546,098 31,441,749
15,192,899 — 839,455 16,032,354 25,940,387 26,779,842
42,866,998 — - 42,866,998 - -

| 15 |
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$.4.) | goira guRE=RTATICAPITAL ASSETS Adbal WUs | GROSS BLOCK
Sr. 01.04.2015 a¥ @ a9 @ QIRTF | 31.03.2016
No. P IR | SRE AT/ | faeds cal|

gR¥eafkr &1 faavor AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT

PARTICULARS OF ASSETS 01.04.2015 DURING DURING 31.03.2016

THEYEAR | THEYEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)

1 2 3 4 5 6
\Y Hle, 98 iR IR

WHARVES, ROADS & BOUNDARIES
(@®IA) e 3R geRat

WHARVES & PAVEMENTS 4,460,016,041 - - 4,460,016,041
(alB) IR SR QiR 918

BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES 58,524,192 - - 58,524,192
@me) | wsb

ROADS 1,613,633,679 105,049,178 — | 1,718,682,857
(=/D) Aiferdt &R gfery

DRAINS & CULVERTS 231,511,900 - - 231,511,900
(=IE) gt

BRIDGES 92,742,919 - - 92,742,919
Vv RG]

FLOATING CRAFTS 36,317,348 — — 36,317,348
VI d iR T Tld

RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK
(FTIC) el A g & 3TN

PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT 88,956,634 - - 88,956,634

el A g & 9TEx

PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT 637,647,528 - - 637,647,528
VI e ETe, Yg daR, Uid °1e ud

AT AT

DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA - WALLS,

PIERS & NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
(®IA) TS 3fR SIET / DOCKS & JETTIES 121,830,180 2,200,000 - 124,030,180
(=1/D) &P, T Adhad iR A6y

FENDERS, BUOYS AND MOORINGS 101,177,575 8,550,086 - 109,727,661

| 1o |
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fnﬁ-cﬁ @f@n @ rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2015-16

(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)

H{cggrd | DEPRECIATION feraet @vs/ NET BLOCK
01.04.2015 ¥ & SN fey | 9 & S+ 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
ca | RS Jgar | ey wraun |/ Pl G | ol cal|
AS AT faena=t | PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2015 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
DURING THEYEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
1,929,845,569 - 113,324,263 2,043,169,832 2416,846,208 2.530,170,472
34,377,971 — 2,382,223 36,760,194 21,763,998 24,146,221
479,191,121 - 42,970,307 522,161,428 1,196,521,429 1,134,442,558
125,453,263 - 5,787,798 131,241,061 100,270,839 106,058,637
47,333,794 — 2,698,190 50,031,984 42,710,935 45,409,125
25,006,047 - 1,606,973 27,513,021 8,804,327 10,411,300
34,794,781 - 1,482,611 36,277,391 52,679,243 54,161,853
257,711,888 - 10,627,459 268,339,347 369,308,180 379,935,639
32,832,579 - 1,662,714 34,495 293 89,534,887 88,997,601
35,969,815 - 6,033,270 42,003,086 67,724,576 65,207,760

|7 |
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(1% B9gi #H/ Amount in Rs)

aﬁas @f@n qzr rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
A‘@AL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

$.4.) | goira guRE=RTATICAPITAL ASSETS Adbal WUs | GROSS BLOCK
“qu 01.04.2015 a¥ @ a9 @ QIRTF | 31.03.2016
No. P IR | SRE AT/ | faeds cal|
gR¥eafkr &1 faavor AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS 01.04.2015 DURING DURING 31.03.2016
THEYEAR | THEYEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
(=IE) T Ta9T §R
DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 23,192,537 ~ - 23,192,537
(SIIG) BISEISERGISET
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 115,236,946 489,502 - 115,726,448
Vil ERRCINICIEE|
CRANES AND VEHICLES —
(=1D) 3 YT
OTHER EQUIPMENTS 55,524,820 2,312,544 1,214,118 56,623,246
IX NRERCINENIREY
PLANT & MACHINERY
(@IA) | DHTT AT 7T B ISR
WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 7,042,946 - - 7,042,946
(=1D) 3T IUDY
OTHER EQUIPMENTS 58,576,351 8,391,187 - 66,967,538
(BIF) qTT Pic
WEIGH BRIDGES 5,045,399 - - 5,045,399
(SI/G) YT HHER
HOSPITAL FURNITURE 39,549,391 8,186,515 — 47,735,907
(3H) | 9 @1 ursy
OIL PIPE LINE 3,243,357 — - 3,243,357
X aT1, fasTell, SRaR SR e
& forg ey
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER, ELECT-
COMMUNICATION & FIRE FIGHTING
(®IA) fastel @ foru vemu=Tg
INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 1,094,389,190 175,823,978 — | 1,270,213,168

| e |
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WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2015-16

(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)

H{cggrd | DEPRECIATION feraet @vs/ NET BLOCK
01.04.2015 ¥ & SN fey | 9 & S+ 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
ca | RS Jgar | ey wraun |/ Pl G | ol cal|
AS AT faena=t | PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2015 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
DURING THEYEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
10,118,494 — 304,392 10,422,887 12,769,650 13,074,043
50,897,109 - 10,828,623 61,725,732 54,000,716 64,339,837
50,214,973 (1,214,118) 2,037,100 51,037,955 5,585,291 5,300,847
4,120,125 - 191,758 4,311,973 2,730,973 2,922,731
25,040,508 506,310 6,782,572 32,329,391 34,638,147 33,535,842
5,018,767 — 8,878 5,027,644 17,755 26,633
33,668,118 - 3,142,439 36,810,557 10,925,350 5,881,274
2,675,770 - 162,168 2,837,937 405,420 567,587
583,885,742 0,838 29,796,632 613,692,212 656,520,956 510,503,448

| 1o |
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.i > JNPT < .

(131 Fudt #/ Amount in Rs)

$.4.) | goira guRE=RTATICAPITAL ASSETS Adbal WUs | GROSS BLOCK
Sr. 01.04.2015 a¥ @ a9 @ QIRTME| 31.03.2016
No. P IFUR | SRE IART /| faed= cal|

gR¥eafkr &1 faavor AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT

PARTICULARS OF ASSETS 01.04.2015 DURING DURING 31.03.2016

THEYEAR | THEYEAR | (3)+(4)-(5)

1 2 3 4 5 6
(@lB) TEAR & fog wRemAy

INSTALLATIONS FOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 7,068,642 - - 7,068,642
(FT/C) I & fory AReImgeTy

INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER 170,515,055 1,275,573 723,300 171,067,328
(=1D) T | FIRE&FIGHTING 511,170,259 399,415 - 511,569,673
Xl HAR JBXA FUDNT]

CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 3,121,471,854 800,468,136 —|  3,921,939,990
XIll HFYR R goldeiiTh U

COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
(@®IA) Fex | COMPUTER 384,873,259 9,386,342 834,381 393,425,219
(@iB) S GIEGRSIEGTN

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT 42,483,917 828,895 459,270 42,853,542
(F1IC) I SelagIdh U

OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 4,214,029 - - 4,214,029
XIV qrE qAT 3 Hrafard 7L

VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES
(®IA) dIoaush gARYTEaR

VHF TRANSRECEIVER 5,391,199 10,377,382 848,000 14,920,581
(alB) SRIRT 3R BIerdl 7L+

ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 8,442,872 1,886,677 996,316 9,333,233
() BaTerd SUFHR | OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 4,076,063 848,000 879,478 4,044,585
(=1D) qrg- / VEHICLES 16,431,556 - 853,850 15,577,706
XV gofihd gof / CAPITAL SPARES 72,360,346 -~ -~ 72,360,346

IT | TOTAL 30,053,344,695 | 1,249,807,972 6,942,740| 31,296,209,926

gt A 9e Y@ Yointd et

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS 1,076,771,182 3,075,059,566 |  1,747,029,373|  2,404,801,375

$l AT | GRAND TOTAL 31,130,115,877 | 4,324,867,538 | 1,753,972,113| 33,701,011,302

| 20 |
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a#uw

“_ JNPT 3 i.

(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)

H{cggrd | DEPRECIATION feraet @vs/ NET BLOCK
01.04.2015 ¥ & SN fey | 9 & S+ 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
ca | RS Jgar | ey wraun |/ Pl G | ol cal|
AS AT faena=t | PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2015 ADJ. OR DEL. DURING 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
DURING THEYEAR |  THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) (6) - (10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1" 12
4,302,514 - 336,353 4,638,867 2429775 2.766,128
75,198,098 (506,310) 5731671 80,423,459 90,643,869 95,316,957
372,870,522 - 18,092,532 390,963,054 120,606,620 138,299,737
1,098,035,125 — 273,178,966 1,335,214,091 2,586,725,899 2,023,436,729
327,843,509 (159,258) 15,338,929 343,023,153 50,402,066 57,029,750
25,0505,297 (459,270) 3,295,168 27,886,195 14,967,347 17,433,620
4,214,029 - - 4,214,029 - -
5,043,330 (706,667) 41,307 4,377,971 10,542,611 347,869
6,955,290 288,572 728,429 7,972,291 1,360,942 1,487,582
3,991,918 (1 72,81 1) 186,096 4,005,203 39,382 84,145
13,388,911 (853,850) 1,482,577 14,017,638 1,560,068 3,042,645
72,360,346 - - 72,360,346 - -
6,693,365,710 (3,386,068) 679,681,439 7.369,661,082 23,926,548,844 23,359,978,984
— 2,404,801,375 1,076,771,182
6.693,365,710 (3,386,068) 679,681,439 | 7.369,661,082 | 26,331,350,220 24.436,750,166

| 2t |
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. JNPT i .

qoli—ua &I Igfrar
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
IYAI—5 : TN B IRTARTAT/ IFATY
SCHEDULE -5 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES

(11 BUdi #/ Amount in Rs)

fa@voT | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 & 3R / | 31.03.2015 & AR |/

AS ON 31.03.2016 AS ON 31.03.2015

HRIEN TR ARANT PR URFIRIAT TG

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION

URMA® 99 / OPENING BALANCE (1,495,507,641) (1,076,523,168)

JAH I & JRARTT HR J9R |

CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE (389,701,685) (418,984,473)

g9 & 3fd ¥ 2T / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR (1,885,209,326) (1,495,507,641)

43(@) A&l R ARART B gRFRRT /
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

RS 2y FHraTeTT / OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS 51,685,042 51,685,042

A 99 B JIRAAT BN 4T/
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT — _

9 & 3fd H 9¥ / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 51,685,042 51,685,042

Y & AT H Bl ARANT PR URGHRRAT (ST /
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY) (1.833,524,284) (1.443,822,599)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Ale : ¥ & SR YaIfld SMIBR X Bl JRARTT B IRTHRISIAT & Wb & forv foram |

Note : Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the different tax Asset/Liability

| 2 |
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o —9= &I I f=ar
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IqYAI—6 : ad A yREHRIAT %01 uq A
SCHEDULE -6 : CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND AVANACES
(RT3 ST H/ Amount in Rs)

faavor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
P ITAR P ATAR
AS ON 31.03.2016 | AS ON 31.03.2015

g gfRkEwfiaT / CURRENT ASSETS

[RENIEIEC R |
INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 1,994,681,578 1,935,075,726
EASS ij%ﬂﬂ' / INVENTORIES 160,739,834 169,807,891

fafaer 39qIR | SUNDRY DEBTORS

AXPHRT IdTY | GOVERNMENT DUES
. W1E 9 HH YR / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 66,972,700 29,840,749
©: #8 ¥ 3f¥h YR /MORE THAN SIXMONTHS OLD ~ 1,733,095,768 1,617,881,189
<9 @) 3fdfke <Farg /INTER PORT DUES
: A8 ¥ HH YR /LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD - -
T HE A 31f% YR / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD — —
AR IFard /| NON GOVERNMENT DUES

©: #18 ¥ B4 YR / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 312,814,874 410,165,730
: A8 ¥ 3% Y /MORE THAN SIXMONTHS OLD  3,895,629,646 3,406,870,286
$d <gar] / TOTAL DUES 6.008,512,989 5,464,757,954
SIS © WY 3/ ADD ACCRUED INCOME 912,987,718 1,011,402,258

6,921,500,707 6,476,160,212

TV : 31| dR IR 9 § <9Il T8 M & foTv vraens /
LESS PROVISION FOR INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE 408,680,341 405,032,536

HCT0 : dferer kon & forw graens /
LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9,999,620 9,999,620
foraer fafqgr 29I / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 6,502,820,746 6,061,128,056

| 24 |
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“_ JNPT 3 i.

(R1 ST #/ Amount in Rs)

faa=or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2016
P ATAR
AS ON 31.03.2016

31.03.2015
P IATAR

AS ON 31.03.2015

e UG §& AW / CASH & BANK BALANCES
39+ 9T Jrde / CASH IN HAND

3T s | IMPREST CASH

d& # Adms | CASH AT BANK

MG dbl § |afe S S/

T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS

&l b Yd db AW | TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCES

9T U4 31fy7/LOANS & ADVANCES

SHERT BT 37T / ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS
HHATRAT BT 1A /ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES
ifaferes ST / STATUTORY DEPOSITS

fafaer A 91 / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES
e S S T B T g TR ot e |
LEAVE ENCASHMENT INVESTMENT WITH LIC

TRATTG g AT BT F T

LOAN TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST

@l 0T U4 3AfAH | TOTAL LOANS & ADVANCES
el add URGHRAT / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

182,121
331,500

215,880,917

33,933,529,335

396,483
331,500

299,606,124

30,911,868,418

34,149,923,873

31,212,202,525

1,888,051,055
31,873,164
25,5622,007,837

1,098,989

616,528,740

385,000,000

712,085,757
28,498,577
21,699,348,040

(306,458)

616,528,740

166,804,110

28,444,559,785

23,222,958,766

71,252,725,817

62,601,172,964

| 2 |
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AZR qFA A
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

qo-I—ua &1 g f=an
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Y7 : 9dHIE SIS Yd UTEIT
SCHEDULE -7 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(R1fr Ul %/ Amount in Rs)

fagzor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2016 & 3IJHR |/
AS ON 31.03.2016

31.03.2015 & 3IJAR |/
AS ON 31.03.2015

qddT= 2gdT¢ /| CURRENT LIABILITIES
fafqer A=< / SUNDRY CREDITORS

goiTd H1A1 7 QR / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS

HHATRAT b <4 031/ DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
AMUNT SheRI S BT a7 IRt /
DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.

fafaer SFeR Td o 9 /
MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES

JATFGRT ™ o eR /
CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS

ARl BG 31 Ul Dbl < qMR0T/
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES

R YT TG TS we /
ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

T @ | ACCRUED EXPENSES

Hred T fhg Foll R 7 T8
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

uraer / PROVISIONS:

SR ©g / FOR TAXATION

398,993,676

109,456,016

697,157,522

17,441,817

621,734,124

1,876,379,589

325,278,132

307,952,698

25,276,009

621,768,126

1,844,783,155

3,156,654,553

34,026,506

1,423,352,112

1,485,916,669

473,698

21,240,766,108

3,395,264

1,131,508,783

731,696,330

475,412

17,901,193,600

@l qAAE SIS Td JraEr
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

26,029,318,248

22,924,923,943

| 26 |
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

fnﬁ-cﬁ @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
Y. A UALACI:OUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(131 Bl %/ Amount in Rs)

faa=or | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I IHTW 99 | 31.03.2015 I GHTE a8

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

3Mg | INCOME

¥ / SCHEDULE - 8

Jeb YBwdd 3R HSRUT YR

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

Job BT W °IS 9IS

WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO 78,099,987 62,157,977

goth HSRUT UHR

BULK STORAGE CHARGES 7,915,582 781,477

oib BT UR T HIST (ST ST HIe)

WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO SHALLOW WATER BERTH — —

fafay 9o A

MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME 136,967 255,996

e U 3R HSRU YR 4§ Gl AT

TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 86,152,536 63,195,450

| 2 |
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(R1f% BUgl %/ Amount in Rs)

faavor / PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 @I JHTW 99 | 31.03.2015 Bl GHTC I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

3MT | INCOME

g | SCHEDULE - 9

DR Y AR TSN IR

CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

BN JBEIHd IR

CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 3,971,459,551 3,468,086,017

HeTR HSRUT YR

CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES 202,489,935 243,329,325

P. 9. W B YTl A 3T

ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 59,886,819 57,446,315

3D BHI IR =TS 9Tl

WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 23,879,669 10,854,010

IMd BRI BT fORE q7g

DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO 34,606 79,263

faega vd rgdleror R

ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGES 257,885,064 198,914,501

I STl TIE TR HIR Teedd

CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH 345,213,421 179,574,603

PR YSRUT YR — Il Sidl =TS

CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 24,476,542 38,886,468

fafay R Iy

MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 381,051 1,885,338

PR YgEad AR ASRUT YR 9 qHd I

TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 4,885,706,658 4,199,055,841

| 2 |
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WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

L

(R1f9r Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I AT dY | 31.03.2015 DI I 98
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

31 /| INCOME

3 / SCHEDULE - 10

g+ 3R M 99 / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES

U @l <3 I3t / PORT DUES INCOME

T BT < IRRT — dob STl

PORT DUES - BULK VESSELS 1,495,632 1,141,820

T BT < NIRRT — fage R STeram=

PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 159,012,356 115,017,212

T Bl T IR — NTASIRT & ST

PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS 3,606,521 3,408,441

T B T IR — T STera

PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS 2,566,611 2,364,340

T BT I RRIT — deddl bR SToldm

PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 362,646 1,292,764

T Bl Y IR — TATHIRAICT SIUT de(s STerdr

PORT DUES - NSICT / DP WORLD VESSELS 270,464,750 225,787,583

T Bl T IR — ShY STl

PORT DUES - TANKER VESSELS 602,407 853,612

T Bl T IR — AR STt

PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS 72,454,055 67,151,629

T Bl T NIRRT — ST el =Te

PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 28,492,218 20,764,278

T Bl SIAT — SHerEqive (TdgH efifee)

PORT DUES - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 287,021,003 264,928,629

U Bl T IR — TAUHITSoieT

PORT DUES - NSIGT 41,825,581 —

I ORI § G A

TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES 867,903,780 702,710,308

| %o |
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%JAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(R1f9r Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I AT dY | 31.03.2015 DI I 98
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

31 /| INCOME

qIgodeSl 3

PILOTAGE INCOME

qIseieS] — dob STl

PILOTAGE - BULK VESSELS 3,421,253 2,951,382

Urgelcs] —faeel deaR o

PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 330,892,971 213,722,134

UIgeleSl — ST ST

PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS 11,090,025 9,457,583

ISecSl  — JMYfel ST

PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS 3,258,592 3,001,561

UIseieo] — dedd! bk oealdr

PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 751,539 2,113,909

gaics — UAURIEAE (S10. ace) STora™

PILOTAGE - NSICT / DP WORLD VESSELS 532,365,440 380,479,876

Ulgclcol — C-Cbﬂ NIGRIE!

PILOTAGE - TANKER VESSELS 2,370,288 1,616,842

UrgeleSl — dURITS STerdr

PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS 148,137,492 128,516,714

qIseles]  — Sl O °Ic — H.C.

PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH & CT 27,883,494 21,578,247

qisales] — Sl 9id °l¢ — 9.C.

PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH & BT 33,154,099 23,153,877

TR — Siclemsyue (vdies effe)

PILOTAGE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 571,407,639 450,662,773

qIgelcol — YAUHRNS SIS STefdiT

PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS 79,493,779 —

gy | A A

TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE 1,744,226,611 1,237,254,898

| a1 |
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WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I AT dY | 31.03.2015 Bl I 98
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

3T /| INCOME

gre fesrar

BERTH HIRE INCOME

e fhRar — dob ST

BERTH HIRE - BULK VESSELS 1,160,006 620,151

e foxmrar — fagelt deR o=

BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 191,648,251 152,687,809

HTe AR — MUY ST/ STerar

BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 578,094 610,749

HTe forar — deadi deR Seld

BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,038,697 1,039,240

e fHmr — TIUamEddT (Sl 9efe) et

BERTH HIRE - NSICT / DP WORLD VESSELS 217,356,101 181,623,618

e forr — Shr STor ™

BERTH HIRE - TANKER VESSELS 979,708 1,138,563

e e — Sdiiive Siera=

BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 95,855,293 91,493,680

e fhrar — 3T 9 °re

BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 27,851,614 24,338,547

e foxmar — SidRmsdive / vivg <fiqa

BERTH HIRE - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL 232,731,457 220,573,344

gre feg 4@ ga I

TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 769,199,221 674,125,701

fafaer sma — 9=

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 13,006,909 8,189,408

99 U ME 9HR 8 @ I

TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES 3,394,336,521 2,622,280,315

| o2 |
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SIATZIATA AER T
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faaxor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 ! GHTW dY | 31.03.2015 Bl FHTC I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
3mg | INCOME

A | SCHEDULE — 11

arer fexrar
ESTATE RENTALS

qf faxr
RENT ON LAND 859,428,176 837,547,135

ECE RN
RENT ON BUILDING 44,448,239 29,369,551

TReE I R
RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 20,590,997 19,039,435

fagd Rl @1 a¥el

RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 76,572,251 59,433,073

ST TRI @1 It
RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 22,047,404 18,559,408

fafder emy — wuar
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - ESTATE 1,977,594 1,927,236

el S 4 HA ("
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS 1,025,064,661 965,875,838

| s |
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(1f3r Ui #§/ Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &l IHTW dY | 31.03.2015 I U I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

31 /| INCOME

AT / SCHEDULE - 12

131 3ol & 3Ima/ INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

Wﬂﬁ{?ﬂ’é’[ ¥ 3ma / INCOME FROM NSICT / DP WORLD

IS T — YT (S aels)

ROYALTY INCOME - NSICT (DP WORLD) 2,787,581,930 3,052,335,020

3 TR UATHINSHI] (ST aefs)

OTHER CHARGES - NSICT (DP WORLD) 343,787,045 431,956,424

g U (S acis) 9 9 §Hd I
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD)

difiefiger ¥ wrea s/ INCOME FROM BPCL

el A — drdrdger / ROYALTY INCOME - BPCL
3 U9R — dIGIATe / OTHER CHARGES - BPCL
didflvar 9 g sma [ TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL

shidtengdiva (giiga <fifve) @ ura ama
INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

gg & fHRY — SRS (TUIYA effiea)
LEASE RENTALS - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

IOT IRR SNERMSUTA (Tied fi=e)
REVENUE SHARE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

3T YR — SNAamsdive (Tded efife)
OTHER CHARGES - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

Shidfagdive (qfie <fisa) 9 |a s
TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

g & fodxry dIUAATST / LEASE RENTALS - BMCT

ot & o 3ma/ TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT
TGRS SfIET | 31/ INCOME FROM NSIGT

g & fdx1y yAgwasoiel / LEASE RENTALS - NSIGT
RTORE IR YAUHRTSGie! / REVENUE SHARE - NSIGT

37 YR / OTHER CHARGES - NSIGT

TIUHATS SIS | gl 3 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT

3N 3ol 9 @ [ I
TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

3,131,368,975

3,484,291,444

193,134,160 155,361,449
32,052,249 8,036,674
225,186,409 163,398,123
407,557,215 392,589,905
2,260,650,102 2,527,427,489
572,070,481 544,125,138
3,24,277,798 3,464,142,532
236,150,184 77,173,295
236,150,184 77,173,295
13,311,660 35,836,927
374,805,794 -
38,629,327 5,529,467
426,746,781 41,366,394

7,259,730,147

7,230,371,788

| 34 |
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(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 ! GHTW dY | 31.03.2015 Bl FHTC I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Iy | EXPENDITURE

S | SCHEDULE — 13

dob UBwdd 3R HSRU R g

EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

e ¥ qE giawmsi ) @Y

EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 22,907,843 68,559,748

TG 3R AE= g

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 11,079,828 6,060,286

Y oY B

NEW MINOR WORKS 8,174 —

IRIEN — dod

DEPRECIATION - BULK 4,102,581 4,223,917

Job UBEA 3R ASRU R G A

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 38,098,426 78,843,952

| 35 |
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ml‘JAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faaxor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 ! GHTW dY | 31.03.2015 Bl FHTC I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

<IYg | EXPENDITURE

(’ﬂﬂiffl SCHEDULE — 14

HeIR U IR AR R Y

EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE

DI D1 BT T AR ATRET0T

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 557,658,580 384,093,060

ATE Bl BT TATAT 3R IRET0]

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 511,180,710 454,244 570

SFCR TRl BT FATAT 3R AIREN

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 103,894,539 167,615,888

Y HAR UEwdT SUTHRI BT fhvram

HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 432,493,478 483,223,300

gfaer gdg

FACILITY MANAGEMENT 51,605,716 145,762,077

I HAR VBT I

OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 408,131,108 508,570,255

TIAh R ATH T

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 242 554,118 211,488,641

LI

DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 371,167,688 415,969,471

PR Yewd AR HSRU R G A

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 2,678,685,937 2,770,967,261

| s |
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L

a#uw
JNPT

(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faaxor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 ! GHTW dY | 31.03.2015 Bl FHTC I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

gy | EXPENDITURE

3 | SCHEDULE — 15

T 3R M =

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE

"R 3R =ider/ BERTHING AND MOORING 225,623,806 228,812,950
wgyor fi5eT/ POLLUTION CONTROL 702,628 1,002,416
qrgercot 3R AIHYoT/ PILOTAGE AND TOWING 453,880,674 440,579,011
frsier 7T @/ / DRY DOCKING EXPENSES 391,474 2,166,238
g8 @I STl amyfel / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING 3,021,041 3,183,346
313739+ / FIRE FIGHTING 60,774,189 61,221,682
GHTeARTT iR |HT aeT0r/ DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY 506,898,430 9,528,618
ATl FIIdl bl Udleld Sﬁi’ WHUT

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 10,494,178 15,830,589
YIS 3R AR @1

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 192,550,886 171,458,513
Heagrd / DEPRECIATION - MARINE 171,701,070 166,915,323

T 3R M R HA A
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK 1,626,038,375 1,100,698,686

3r7ql | SCHEDULE —16

Vel BT
RAILWAY WORKING

IR — 1/ DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 12,141,823 12,141,823

Yo fafaffrn ) g @
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 12,141,823 12,141,823

| o7 |
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WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(R1f9r Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faaxor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 ! GHTW dY | 31.03.2015 Bl FHTC I8
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

<Y | EXPENDITURE

(’ﬂﬂ%ﬁ | SCHEDULE - 17

fove I qf vg wae

RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS

FHGT STRET

ESTATE MAINTENANCE 240,708,567 348,031,858

T 3R I g

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 8,088,713 120,455,432

Y g BRI — FHEIET

NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 714,000 18,781,018
— gWgT

DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 42,192,407 40,083,041

fovg aiva 4fi vd wael )R fa Gy

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 291,703,688 527,351,349

3r7qdl / SCHEDULE — 18

31 bl R Iy

EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

TATHRIMEHIC! / ST acls R &g

EXPENDITURE ON NSICT / DP WORLD 207,427,801 237,857,613

T R g

EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 11,472,050 13,640,368

SRS YT / Tiivd effvd )R =g

EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL /APM TERMINAL 386,798,949 441,935,064

TATHIS O] TR Y

EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 24,152,310 —

I — dIRIeT

DEPRECIATION - BOT 49,891,216 49,891,216

130T 3l W Fd &I

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 679,724,326 743,324,261

| 3 |
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(R1f9r Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I AT dY | 31.03.2015 DI I 98
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Iy | EXPENDITURE

3 | SCHEDULE — 19

g X GrH 9ITE-

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

ey 3R Ifd g

MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 690,318,515 663,167,824

SIRITHRYT 3R oIl UNIeT

ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 102,530,614 74,874,908

Y 3R HATT I

LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 74,458,476 86,792,622

fafeear =g

MEDICAL EXPENSES 243,126,495 245,853,238

YR GG

STORE KEEPING 71,171,195 70,071,351

o+ U9 Fedhl R Y

EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 83,444,929 92,683,076

T JeeT HRYSR b

PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 36,490,825 46,318,270

I3 MR BRI

ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 274718429 176,378,386

IR — WRIN

DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION 28,484,654 25,663,433

Yee- 3R AHI U R o A

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 1,604,744,132 1,481,803,106

| e |
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(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faawor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I AT dY | 31.03.2015 Bl I 98
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

31A / INCOME

S | SCHEDULE — 20

fa<r silx fafae sma

FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

foraen ud o 9 et Iy

INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS 2,950,352,306 2,923,005,986

AR ARAC A BT TQ =l iR

INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 5,536,173 26,075,162

goll uREwfrl &1 fae R

PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS 139,921 24,512,393

JHR AT BT I

SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 2,413,232 1,419,318

RIER ISR RIE]

INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 3,328,780 3,699,190

JfAI—TE A I

INCOME FROM GUEST HOUSE 201,775 264,750

NTFg—To=lT I

INCOME FROM GAS AGENCY — 4,899,403

o I & s

INCOME FROM AUCTION SALE — 232,209

fafaer ema

SUNDRY INCOME 234,013,918 29,165,551

gd faa &k fafag ama

TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,195,986,105 3,013,273,963

| 40 |
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WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faazor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I FATK 9% | 31.03.2015 B G a9
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

gy | EXPENDITURE

S | SCHEDULE — 21

faar @ik fafag =g

FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

dHifhed JediehT STTAR AdT-gRT IUTH,

URH, eI THaTHRIT

RETIREMENT GRATUITY, PENSION, LEAVE

ENCASHMENT AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION 1,254,206,285 2,865,448,726

FOTI UR &Il

INTEREST ON LOANS

PR qad IS W AT

INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS 28,893,848 26,694,546

F O UX el a1l | TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 28,893,848 26,694,546

%7 gor=il @13/ GAS AGENCY EXPENSES — 4,931,948

¥% PR (@uus 9 & @ afka)

BANK CHARGES (Incl- Bond Issue Expenses) 1,984,961 1,953,678

aifel @l fhRIy W o A g Y

EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES 20,847,383 25,454,154

Ffafr 78 =y

GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE 15,190,048 14,122,366

goh aRewfral @1 fJer ) g

LOSS ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS - 77,217

fafdy =9

SUNDRY EXPENSES — 2,068

gd faa &k fafeg ==

TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 1,321,122,525 2,938,684,703

|4
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(R1fyr Ul # / Amount in Rs)

faazor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I FATK 9% | 31.03.2015 B G a9
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

?ﬂﬂiﬁl SCHEDULE — 22

rae tl;cf 3@fer yR /NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES

gd arafer e / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME (49,955,453) —

qﬁ Jafer HeUg¥ / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION - -

qo'cf 3r@afer @ / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES - 16,006,762

fraa qd srafr ywR/ TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES (49,955,453) 16,006,762

fraet =@a | NET EXPENDITURE

7YY | SCHEDULE — 23

ST & fog yraen= / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
g HY | CURRENT TAX

MR & forg wraem / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Jmeafira & | DEFERRED TAX

AT PR Bfee — 43 9 99
DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS

R PR YR — HeIgTd
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION

3,339,572,508

389,701,685

2,444,311,354

418,984,473

ST @ feig yr@ern=1 / TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION

3,729,274,193

2,863,295,827

LA | SCHEDULE — 24
JIATERYT 7S | EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

JIT YR & folU THUIS ST ERT &1 8 917 & folv uraem
PROVISION FOR DEMAND BY MSEDCL TOWARDS SERVICE CHARGES

728,500,000

Dol JHUTEROT AQ | TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

728,500,000

dle 99 & SR YdTford MMIBR &R BT JRARTT B GRIURRERIA & AW bad & forv forar mam |

Note: Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(R1f3r Bt % / Amount in Rs)

fqazor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I HHTW d9 | 31.03.2015 HI AT a8

For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

. AT Tfafafern | Jed) marm
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
&~ yd fraa sifereiw /NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 1,164.47 842.42
@ fore gwTaTST=T / ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Ud 3afyy Afed Jeagr / DEPRECIATION INCL- PRIOR PERIOD 67.97 71.49
ISl &I uRReed / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 1.82 1.82
gRemfral a1 fawr R amrE
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (0.01) (2.44)
TSI/TTel 311 / INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (295.04) (292.30)
1ot @31/ INTEREST EXPENDITURE 2.89 2,67
JNATIRYT A€ / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (72.85)
Priefid gofl uRada 9 qd y=are g oy
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 869.24 623.65
CAUNICIEIESEIR IR
WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
fafder <qR / SUNDRY DEBTORS (44.17) (63.10)
Il / INVENTORIES 0.91 (1.18)
T\ 2 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (522.16) (276.63)
TFGR 3R <F/CREDITORS & PAYBLE (2352) 60.50
ERECAUNICER C I EIDISE]
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (588.94) (280.41)
AT Tfafafery @ fad 9ed) are - @
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES — A 280.30 343.24
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(R1f3r Bt % / Amount in Rs)

fqazor | PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 &I HHTW d9 | 31.03.2015 HI AT a8

For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

. fash afafafert @ Tod smarmE
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
fraa aRemafrn (Fad) & @e/fas
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET) (257.41) (175.22)
U <ITST/rdier / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 289.07 275.41
faent # gRad« / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (15.30) (3.00)
fraeha nfafaffal 9 g Tod) smarrE — @
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES — B 16.36 97.20
1. focia wfafaferay @ 9od smarm=
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
gl I T / LOAN FROM BANK - —
N BT G / REPAYMENT OF LOANS - -
Foli 9= 1o / INTEREST ON LOANS (2.89) (2.67)
fa<ia wfafaffr’ @ g 96d) &1 smarmE — T
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES — C (2.89) (2.67)
g d$dl ARTH A9 (H+@E+) 7 gig/(e)
D.  INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) 293.77 437.77
q.  gmafe o wfiel afed @ vd §@ a1 IRfe Ay
E. OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL - TDRs 3,121.22 2,683.45
arafer o1 el afed 3 vd 9 b1 Id AW
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL - TDRs 3,414.99 3,121.22
qf&!(H)
INCREASE/(DECREASE) 293.77 437.77
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1A - 24/ SCHEDULE -24
HE@YUl @Rl il / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

XTold HIdT -

U D1 A S J& Al bl FforRad wu | avfigd
a2 -

STeraT e uMR, R+ 450 wU 9 urgec, ud
T 3R =T fHRmar TR e

HHI FERT TR, RTAH I wU ¥ R 3R Ioh
ST & oy TEw™ TR 31R 9TC Yo oA 8,
PR AR I QM1 THR S BT TR fRM 97 JAR,
I ok suRaAl & fofy |wueT Hee yvR, e —
fop=Ta, STet 3fiR fazqq,

a9l TR ATSTEATTET 311,

13181, RIS Ud RAaH FRed o | ara
RIS,

&1 3 &1 vrATeTh! Y 1 TS JaTy |

I () TG (@) — ST Faedl IR AR Bl
Hee TURT BT a1 YRI TRE <7 B d1e el A
foar ST & | STera™ iR Hafdd SrTt & Aret ¥,
IS AT TAGTHROT A & 37T Tb G LT BIehl & T
TSR BT STl SETHRYT Iafd # forar ST 8 | I
YRI HAT ST fAfY SIRaTehvoT AMd—9 (TR A1) &
IR 7 | fdg (1) R S2fg 77 faR™ 9 99R Sl
% U A M & 918 Mo JAde Mdbrard: Srll &
o URER ¥ & Bl afd & forg g9 fby <1ma 8
| form g gR e wfa e i@ i e € |

FHeT el TR & dHel § fhRIV &) 989 A1 9D
9% 3T & | sfery, fhxIy @ 3 HEH & 3RT § &
oRd H IS R Sl ST ® | STl UMRI & HFe H,
STef yMR fAf¥ed €, a8f 781 & 3IRY # 31 STef Hiex
QfEST B MR W @ua &1 fFeriRer fear swar 8, g8t
JTSTRG Bl 3 Tl 7o B fafei 1 # forar mar 21
e oMRI & Al 3, AT & MR WR 31 31Tel
HE oY H o ST 2 |

T, AT STHT & AT Dl SUTOI YR TR o H
foram ST 2 |

JRIET Jaredl & aRdiad e iR =gAdH
JFAREd gaard o= S uRATSHT & U1 B aTeft
I IRTO Bl AIGHd SMHR IR i H fera1 ST ©
3P B & FAqH JARAT Faarg G qefave Pl
foRTrar af 2005—06 T AT S B SATAD] BT U
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1.

Revenue Recognition
The Port's major sources of income are classified as follows:

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, Port
dues and berth hire charges,

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling charges
and wharfage charges for both Container and Bulk,

Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,

Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely, Rent,
Water and Electricity,

Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT.
Services rendered to BOT operators.

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at (a) &
(b) above are recognized immediately on completion of the
services to be rendered. For vessels and related cargo,
where the service is not completed at the end of the
accounting period, the revenue is recognized in the next
accounting period. This is as per the completed service
contract method under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell
time income at (c) is recognized only when the cargo departs
from the Port premises, for the period the cargo was in the
Port, after reducing any free period applicable. Dwell time
charges are notaccrued on day to day basis.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per month or
part thereof. Therefore, rental income is recognized in the
beginning of the month. In the case of water charges, where
the charge is fixed the income is recognized in the beginning
of the month and where the consumption is dependent on the
meter reading, revenue is recognized on the billing done in
the subsequent month. In the case of electricity, income is
recognized on billing i.e. in the subsequent month.

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on accrual
basis.

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT projects are recognized
on accrual basis, on the BOT operators' actual performance
and Minimum Guaranteed Throughput. MGT penalty for tank
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P Al &Y A TR IR WIgHaH SR TR IRad
fpar T §| a7 av¥ 2006—07 & IR <H BT
et & <JAqH GARTd aard # & 8 R 1T
b & fdeT 7 e & ol foran war wife 54
I #H AfREdar a9l W& 8 SR Wi B AT W
AW faares @ forg S o | faeg, foxirg
2008—09 & TR 9 T2 &I &9 H ¥&d gy f&
A GIIRET FIAT U AT qred W1 € 7o
S (AT DI 7 IAT ST 918 H TAR ITd DI T
HU I JAIId FR Tl 8, 9y 2006—07 ¥ gl
g9 | S e &1 ol form | aggER,
2008—09 T & fdal SIS MY & | 31 Tl I I
DI T & JAFAR =AqH GHRed gadrd qvs
IR SR R o # foram 127 ¥ | elarawer Aifd
4. 124 2R |

HReM SR AR @ B AAIHAT Pl aEd §Y
HHARAT & JARHE AR T R AT Afed T4 UHR
P 3T BT b ®T I o H forar Tar e |

Fraa uRewiRmar

Y e, 3 PR AR IRFTYRRAT BT 37 e w9
A TRANT B & forg aTe] BTerd H Tl Bl Ul IR
anTd A 8, @I afgal § UfoEiie o w TS faar
TATE |

fHToT @7 Srafer | goligra URARIRRIT & ATH H 3TRH
B @I Sy arerfd 26 72, 1989 TF Folf R WA 8T
TS BT 1 Gollgpd a1 AT & | IRATSTT & ART B
fafer ae it TeR & o Yoligd fy T E |

IR 3R 31 A=Y SURSY &9 T TRATTAT /
gRYARRIT TR fafdre WU & SR iR e |wferd 9
gl 99 d& ad aRE=fRial &1 drTd 9 S7el T 3% 1Y
=

fraa Rl & fat / fFoem w® @/ (819) &
A 3R 81 o # ifRgd fhar smar @ |

Ug & IRAFRAT : AR A9e] ARITPR ARH B
TIGTHRYT AADH—19 B JIAR 1. 1.4.2001 BT AT IAD
q7E 3IRY I dTel] <RATHRT A & SR A< ug
& I Tz W & 2 aReEREt B golied
ST 1Y | STHY =9 H 70 ug $1 TRE & $9
g1 gRemREr € R 1995 3R 1997 # ug WR form
T o7 | 3AfeTT 4 HED BT uRf H LT Il off 3R
Ug & I o™ Qd 81 /TR okd H Gof by St
J | Ug I A BT FHING IR I & Yoildhd I TR
=T Weq Ud SHdT A BRd b folv 89
IRAFRRT BT 3. 1,/— & Ui Hod U olddal H
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farms is recognized on accrual basis based on anniversary
dates of the lease period of respective tank farm operators up
to financial year 2005-06. During financial year 2006-07, a
decision had been taken not to raise bills in respect of
wharfage on shortfall in Minimum Guaranteed Throughput of
tank farm operators keeping in view the uncertainty
associated with such anincome and the fact that entire matter
has been referred to arbitration. However, during financial
year 2008-09 keeping in view the fact that MGT is also a
contractual obligation and non raising of bills may effect our
claim at a later date, a decision was taken to raise bills
retrospectively from 2006-07 onwards. Accordingly bills upto
2008-09 have also been raised. MGT penalty for other
operators is also recognized on accrual basis as per
contractual obligation. Also refer accounting policy no. 12.

All otherincome including interest on employee advances are
recognized on cash basis in keeping with need to be
conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value, based
on actual cost consisting of construction cost, purchase price
including import duties, other taxes and directly attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of
construction, interest accrued on loans till the date of
commissioning i.e. 26th May 1989 has also been capitalized.
All expenses upto Date of Commissioning of the project have
been capitalized.

Administration and other general overhead expenses, unless
they are specifically attributable and directly identifiable with
the project/assets, are excluded from the cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are accounted
forinthe Profitand Loss Account.

Leased Assets-As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets leased under
a financial lease during accounting periods commencing on
or after 1.4.2001, should be capitalized. JNPT had certain
leased assets, in the nature of Financial Lease, leased in
1995 and 1997. Therefore, they were not covered by the
standard and the lease payments were charged to the Profit
and Loss/Revenue Account. Upon expiry of lease period
these assets have been capitalized in our books of accounts
for a token sum of Re.1 each to have control and identifying
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Yoligd fhaT 1T & | U 1 1afe) aifds 37T, 2007 #
FA B gDl 8, ST 9™ & U & A B
oraf TR Y TS fewforay ¥ 9t fewmrar T g |

frraa aRumafkral @ 92 @[ sreEr - S
IRERIAT BT FeTaa= = A TH,1963 © W< 96
(@) 3R 92 @ Tred & ARBAT & YIRASH B
FN 3aeTd Sfad MideR feq ) & 92 W &
TTAT ST & | RHRRat @) 9 R 89 arell g1+
BT ITge fhar T e |

HeIeTd

I URAWRET W HRE WRAR gRT IR
ATl / g/ aRoET /Artedt et & <
gRTARE & e IR & MR W HE—e
AT AR |

Y & IR Yolipd BI T IRTHIREAT BT T2

fereferRad wu & forar a8 —

I ® o8 T8 Rt

1. 30 feAi T 9 LI

2. 30feAi A e w10 fadi ad @ Ml (50%)
3. 180 fa=T 3 arfdrp N

(100%)

PHI 9Y § . 1,00,000/— F HH ARG b JARPD
gReAfrEl & a2 @ wY H R avE JIRd
foan <irar @ | foreg Uit uRewafraal & Al o, afe
IS FHE BT I . 1,00,000 / — ¥ A&H B A1 I¥
HIE I Udh 98 & ©U ¥ Yoligd fhdl 9l & | A
Ul 7 Yol =g R 9T @ TS B A1 S U 7S B
w0 H Yollepd B omar © 9’ SAd 3 3.
1,00,000/— | HH T 9 8| VA ghar saferw
3OS Wil B Al dfe Wi # uR|wfrl &
fcrenfud faar S dr 9 WR 9EaR FRIEv 3@ o
& |

frawr
g & fraer geaaar frafafeaa & —

@) ATIITE &5 B SUHH §eIUF,
@) Ry Sevg dr e # gfaaciesrelivwer oy,
M) Il H Arafy S |

AT &3 SUhHl & euAl H e FHH Jed W
foam TTam & S T <Y srafy e € oiik fare
T BN W eI & FHdHE AN O & fow § |
ST IFHT JedIdhd AN & AHAGE BN ([
HHDE) |
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future capital expenditure. Since the lease period has expired
in Aug'07, future lease payments are not indicated in the
notes to Account.

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off only
after proper authorization as required under clause 96A of the
Major Port Trusts Act and the Delegation of Powers for write-
off of assets. Provision is made for loss on sale of Assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line basis
based on the economic life of assets given in the
directives/circulars/ guidelines issued by the Government.

Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as follows:
Assets putto use

1. upto30days - Nil

2. Above30days&upto180days -  Half(50%)

3. Above 180days - Fulldepreciation
(100%)

Individual assets costing less than Rs.1,00,000/- are fully
charged to revenue expenditure in the year of purchase.
However, in case of such assets if the lot size is more than
Rs.1,00,000/-then the lotis capitalized as a single item. If such
items have been acquired by incurring capital expenditure the
same are capitalised as a single item even if the value is below
Rs.1,00,000/-. Such practise is followed in order to have better
controlwhen the assets are replaced in future.

Investments

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
a) PSUBonds,

b)  Equity/Sub-ordinateloanin SPV,

c) Fixed Deposits with Bank.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par and
generally in the nature of long term investments to be
redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they are
valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits

Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on
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frrgfRy e

HHATRAT PI UL, SUGTH Td Gel ARAIBRIT & 7
ATl BT A 99 H e aR {6 1Y SiHifhd qeaiad @
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Sue [ H Sf¥e $9 Se¥d Pl YR A B oIy
Giora et # fasar am € | (iRt &1 gees aRd™
Sigd d1 99 gRT fhar SI1ar © | el TdhardRor
ST BT UTaeTE |l 31 A€, 2004 ¥ AT 11 € U
IR Siig= 7 97| gRT yafed gel Adhaldrol
ffer # arfifes Arre frar STar g |

o ST areT arf¥es IrTeTE S99 fa<ig a¥ & dfaafRa
IfT ¥ HH Tl 811 ARy |

i A erfafar Afet @ <gar &1 FdeaE
dIHifdhes Heaie Tid e # foby Ty faer @t 0ir
T IS I HHI & A1 9 o @ faxig fJa=on &
gl Bl fewfOrt # udbe foham ST |

srererll vfasy fAfS & fwhT & 3fe™ &I ™ Ud
g1 arct % y9TRa fhar ST @ |

o= afow A & dewl o afow [ & fow
I TS R BT g9 forg g Y wiasy e
T H IR R AT ST 8 |

fasTws

Y 2002—03 TP, I IR HHATAT TAT TS 0T ETeT
H S fHar ST o | oRaT WRIEe & SR °F Ud
fafemiRar Rurd @1 et & rgaR, FrefaRad
afera fAfert & et oR Sifia =t @1 faxi ay
2003—04 ¥ 1er erRfera et # ST fapar rar

USINTa uREHERET & gfoRenuE,  gAaid, &R
MY TRRoT & Ty amRiera e,

I, Ol BI SERAN Td MHed @ & oy
SINBCAEIEN

g AGTHRUT Il § U ISel1d AT UG SHBT U1
¥ 2003—04 & oIl TR & TS fewfor # yae ga B |

o fafermiRar Rure gy feiRa uefa & wgqa =781
o ST YR AR @R AR &1 fa9vs
IR AfAfT @ Farg o T8 | faRs wreiersh
|fAfT =7 Hel {6 o gRT qd H (UTS Sf jET ughd
HE! € | Al I HETeEl Wed & AT ¥
Iaq 39 of R & =TT BT IoiRa oral H 5T R
e 2 U gd @) Ugfd @ AR Al 9 A
faffrmT PR T R |
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actuarial valuation done once in three years. Contributions
are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund created in
Trusts set up for this purpose and the funds are managed by
LIC of India. The leave encashment liability has also been
provided for w.e.f. 31st March'2004 and annual contributions
are being made to the Leave Encashment fund managed by
LIC of India.

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the
amountof disbursement made in thatfinancial year.

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three
superannuation funds, the amount of investments held by
each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be disclosed in
the Notes on Accounts to the financial statements of the Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund are
charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred to
Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment was
credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of audit, and
as per the requirements of the Billimoria Report, the interest
earned on investments pertaining to the following reserves
was credited directly to the reserves in financial year 2003-04.

a) Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and
modernization of capital assets.

b) Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impact is
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method prescribed by
the Billimoria Report and therefore sought the opinion of the
Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Expert Advisory Committee opined that
the earlier practice followed by Port is correct. Therefore, with
the approval of CAG, the Port s crediting the interest on these
two funds to revenue accounts then making appropriation
below the line as per earlier practice.
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Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools and
consumables and are valued at cost determined on weighted
average method. With effect from F.Y. 2007-08 Inventories
lying at sub-stores at the end of the year have also been
valued and reduced from consumption and accordingly
reflected in the Accounts.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the date
on which the asset is commissioned. Interest on loans after
capitalization is charged to Revenue on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions forimport of spares and capital
equipment are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction. Till date the Port does not have
any loans in foreign currency for import of spares/ capital
equipment, nor has it entered into any forward contracts. As
and when such a situation arises, the policy will be framed
keeping in view the relevant accounting standards.

However, the Port has certain incomes like vessel related
charges and dwell time charges on container which are
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees using the
reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of vessel into Port.
For export containers, the exchange rate shall be as on the
date of arrival of containers in the Port premises.

Insurance Cover-Comprehensive Port Package Policy

The Port as a matter of policy has taken the comprehensive
insurance for the covering the following risks:

1. Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

2. Comprehensive Port Package — Property
3. Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

4. Comprehensive Port Package — Business Interruption
(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal)

5. Marine Hull-Floating Crafts
6.  Fidelity Guarantee Policy
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7. Electronic EquipmentInsurance

8.  Directors and Officers Liability Policy
9.  Standalone terrorism cover
Accounting for Taxes onIncome AS - 22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement,
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences mainly on
account of depreciation and items covered under Sec.43 (B)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 resulting in Deferred Tax Assets
and liabilities, charges and credits have been recognized in
the accounts.

Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-11 in
respect of disputed income

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13th Board
Meeting held on 29th March 2011 wherein following
resolution was passed.

“RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Instruction of the Ministry of
Shipping and Transport, to address the audit objections
raised by C&AG and to present a more appropriate
preparation and presentation of the financial statements, to
approve the change in the policy of accounting for the income
arising to JNPT from “Penalty for Shortfall and Throughput”.
“Penalinterest on outstanding dues” and “any other income of
JNPT” which are disputed by the concerned Port users, to the
effect that such disputed income shall be recognised in the
financial year in which it is not unreasonable to expect the
ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from the
financial year 2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year 2015-
16 has not been recognised in the financial statements. As a
result of change in the accounting policy, income/profit for the
year2015-16islower by Rs. 10.52 Crs.
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EXTENSION OF CONTAINER BERTH AND OTHER
FACILITIES AT JNPORT

In view of the expected growth in container traffic, the Port is
developing a standalone container handling facility with a
quay length of 330 m towards the North on DBFOT basis. The
estimated cost of the project is Rs.600 Crs. with an estimated
capacity addition of about 9.6 million tonnes (i.e. 0.8 million
TEUS) per annum. The Port has issued LOA to M/s DP World
Pvt. Ltd. who has quoted a revenue share 0f 28.09%. The Port
has entered into a Concession Agreement with the SPV
Company of M/s DP World (Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway
Terminal Pvt. Ltd.) on 19th June 2013. The Port has appointed
M/s. CES as the Independent Engineer for the Project. The
concession was awarded on 03.07.2014 with construction
period of 2 years and the work is in progress. The project
facilities are likely to be commissioned in July, 2016.

DEVELOPMENT OF FOURTH CONTAINER TERMINAL AT
JNPORT

It is envisaged from various studies that the Port would be
required to handle container traffic to the tune of 10 million
TEUs in the year 2018-19. In order to handle the additional
traffic volume, further Terminal facility will be required. In view
of this, JNPT has decided to develop Fourth Container
Terminal on DBFOT basis.

The project consists of construction of 2 Km. long berth with
back-up facilities to handle 4.8 million TEUs containerised
cargo. The project will be taken up in two phases. The 1st
phase will be completed in three years from the date of award
(After financial closure and fulfilment of conditions precedent)
with a handling capacity of 2.4 million TEUs, and the 2nd
phase will be commissioned within eight years from the date
of award.

The Port has invited bids through Global Tender Notice for the
project on DBFOT basis. M/s. PSA Bharat Investments Pte.
Ltd. (PSA, Singapore) has offered 35.790% of the Gross
Revenue income to JNPT. The Board of Trustees of JNPT, in
its meeting held on 26th Feb 2014, has accepted the offer of
PSA and the Letter of Award (LOA) was issued on the same
day. The Concession Agreement is signed on 6th May 2014.
The concession was awarded on 22.12.2014 after fulfillment
of condition of financial closure. The work of Phase-I
developmentisin progress. The dredging required for Phase-
lis completed. The reclamation of 40 hectares of land out of
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90 hectares of land is completed. The piling work has been
commenced from April, 2016.

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONAL LIQUID TERMINAL AT
JNPT

In order to cater the increased liquid cargo traffic, the Porthad
decided to develop an Additional Liquid Cargo Terminal on
DBFOT basis. The Port had appointed M/s.L&T Ramboll as
the Consultant, who have submitted the DPR and the Master
Plan. The project will be implemented on DBFOT basis. The
Port had appointed M/s. RITES Ltd. as the Transaction
Advisor. The Porthad received RFQs from seven agencies on
11th Nov. 2013. The PPPAC had cleared the proposal for
recommendation of the Cabinet Committee.

In meantime, MOS has directed to restructure the project
taking into consideration of the present scenario of traffic
potential. In view of the reviewed traffic forecast by the
consultant at present scenario, the Port has decided to
restructure the project by developing 2 berths instead of 6
berths. The RFQ was invited by Global Press Advertisement
on 25.09.2015. Pre-application conference was held on
20.10.2015. Five applicants submitted RFQ on 14.12.2015.
All five bidders were pre-qualified. Out of five bidders, only
two bidders namely M/s.Adani Ports and.SEZ Ltd. and
M/s.IMC Ltd. in consortium with M/s.Chemie Tech DMCC
collected RFP document by remitting the cost of RFP
document. The bid due date of the RFP was extended upto
10.05.2016 for want of security clearance of the consortium
member of M/s.IMC Ltd. However, on due date no bids were
received forthe same.

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE (TAMP)

The Ministry of Shipping, Road Transport and Highways has
issued a policy direction to TAMP under section 111 of the
MPT Act on revised guidelines for tariff fixation. As per the
guidelines at least 50% of the royalty/revenue share should
be maintained in an escrow account, for the purpose of
creation and or modernization of Port infrastructure facilities
within a period of five years. Accordingly Port has complied
with the TAMP guidelines until financial year 2014-15.
However, the new guidelines i.e. “Policy for Determination of
Tariff for Major Port Trusts 2015”issued by TAMP which came
into effect from 13th January, 2015 are not mandating on
setting aside such amount. Hence, no such appropriation has
been carried out towards Infrastructure Reserve in current
year accounts.

SAP (ERP) IMPLEMENTATION AT JNPT

JNPT awarded the work of Software Development,
Integration & Upgrade of Port Operations to M/s.CMC Limited
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atatotal cost of Rs.29.65 Crs. on 15th February, 2014.

M/s. CMC Limited started their work from 13th March, 2014.
M/s.CMC Limited will be implementing SAP (one of the
leading Enterprise Resource Planning) stands for System,
Application, Products in Data Processing.

M/s. CMC Limited will be implementing SAP at JNPT along
with required servers, storage, network and also making state
of the art Data Centre. This will enable integrated solution for
all the existing application on a common platform, other than
NAVIS Terminal Operating System (TOS).

JNPT constituted Steering Committee for regular monitoring
of the project at Senior Management Level and constituted
Core Team assisted by Process Champions of all the
departments/sections for mapping the existing process with
Business Process Reengineering to optimise the IT
resources.

Modules under SAP ERP implementation are:

. Financial & Managementaccounting

. Real Estate Management

. Public Service Procurement

. Procurement Inventory & Quality Management

. Human Resource / Payroll/ Employee Self services
. Enterprise Learning

. Project Systems

. Maintenance Management

. SAP Patient Care (patient management system)
. SAP GRC-Access Control

. Document Management System

Third Party application module integration with SAP:
. Library Management System
. Visitor Management System

Integration with existing Navis TOS, Vessel Traffic
Management System, Port Community System, Data
Digitization for Employee Records, Board Cell documents /
Finance vouchers and facilitate to access them through
Document Management System (DMS).

Brief on SAP Implementation Status is as following

As per the schedule, Re Go Live of SAP was completed on
12th April 2016 and the SAP application released for use on
13th April 2016. Following modules made live on 13th April
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2016:

1. Fl(Financial Accounting) and CO (Controlling).
2. Material Management

3.BulkBilling

4. Real Estate Billing

5. Launch Management

6. PlantMaintenance

7. Project Systems

8. PatientManagement System

9. File Management System & Document Management
System

10. Web Interface
11. Library Management
12. Visitor Management & Helpdesk

As there is licenses requirement for Patient Management
System, this module is yet to be used for online transactions.
Payroll parallel run is planned in SAP and legacy for the
payroll process of April 2016. It is scheduled to make HR
module live by 12th May 2016.

ACQUISTION OF 3 NEW RMQCs AND SHIFTING OF OLD
3RMQCs FROMMCB TO SDB

The contractor M/s. Anupam-MHI Industries Ltd. supplied the
cranes in the month of Nov./ Dec., 2014. After completion of
testing and commissioning work these cranes were deployed
for trial operations. However, due to accident on 2 new cranes
in the month of March, 2015 these 3 new cranes had been
taken out of operation to identify the root cause of accident by
the contractor. Port had also engaged an independent agency
- M/s. IRS, Mumbai, for carrying out technical audit of the
cranes from structural adequacy and safety point of view in
the light of this accident. M/s.IRS, Mumbai carried out the
technical & safety audit of new crane and after obtaining
report for safe to use, all 3 RMQCs deployed back in operation
w.e.f. 8th May, 2015 (2 RMQCs) and 21st May, 2015 (1
RMQC).

DEVELOPMENT OF PORT BASED SPECIAL ECONOMIC
ZONEIN JNPT

Introduction : The proposed Special Economic Zone at
Jawaharlal Nehru Port is the first-of-its-kind at a major port
complex in the country, and would be developed on 277.38
hectares of land along the Panvel-Uran road connecting the
cargo terminals to state highways.
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The site is around 15 km from Navi Mumbai and around 40 km
from Mumbai city. The site is located along the NH 4B and SH
54 connecting to the port and the roads are currently being
expandedto 6/8 lanes.

Fact Sheet of the Proposed Special Economic Zone

Project proponent Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust
Project Location Nhava Sheva, Taluka Uran,
Maharashtra

Demarcated Project Area | 277.38 hectares

Approach Road Direct access by Mumbai Goa
Highway- NH4B and SH 54
(Port Road)

Key Development Processing Zone (200.25 Ha)

Components of the Project | Non Processing Zone (77.13 Ha)

Type of Industries and * Free Trade Warehousing Zone

Sectors planned * Engineering Goods Sector

+ Electronics and Hardware Sector
+ Non-Conventional Energy Sector
+ Multi Services (IT and Healthcare)

Sector
* Apparel and Textiles Sector
Distance from Major + JNPT (Port Operations Area)-4 km
Growth Centre/ nodes of | « Mumbai - 60 km
the State + Navi Mumbai- 15 km
* Pune - 150 km
Mode of Development Engineering Procurement
Construction (EPC) mode
Total Expected Investment | Public & Private investment of
INR 4,000 Crore
Total Employment Direct Employment: 3,000-4,000
Generation envisaged employees

Indirect Employment: 1.25 lac

Key Objectives of the Project

Besides aiding the Port's EXIM trade enhancement, the proposed
Special Economic Zone also envisages a sustainable social
framework. The projectimplementation shall be aimed to:

. Generate direct and indirect Employment
opportunities to the tune of around 1.5 lacs

. Nurture Skilled manpower to boost the trade

. Enhance Entrepreneurial opportunities

. Create World class industrial infrastructure

. Provide Premium residential neighborhood
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Envisaged Project Development Concept

The proposed development is envisaged to be a Port Based
Multiproduct Special Economic Zone, with a focus on
collaborating upcoming sectors of India such as Logistics,
Engineering Goods, Electronics, Apparels and Textiles and
Multi Services Sector among others. The proposed industrial
infrastructure is planned as a Self-Sustainable Integrated
Development.

Project Progress

Sector Profile Key Focus Area

Engineering cluster + Heavyengineering and machine
tools- Machine tools, textile
machinery, cement machinery,
material handling equipment

+ Automotives - Passenger and utility
vehicles. auto components,
agriculture machinery

Textile and Apparel « Stitching (Garment/apparel)
assembly of processed fabric

Consumer Electronics-Mobile
phones, TVs, Music system

* Industrial Electronics- UPS system,
SCADA, PLC, AC Drive system,
Electronic Components
Semiconductors, CRTs, Capacitors,
Picture Tubes

Electronic Manufacturing

Non-Renewal Energy + Renewable energy-Hydro, Wind
energy, Solar, Co-generation,
Bio-energy

FTWZ/Logistics Centre + ICD/CFS (Multimodal Warehouse

and port based warehousing Tank
farms), Shipping operation, Port
development projects, Dredging, pilot
age and towing, stevedoring, ship

repair
Multi Services/ ITES/ +  [Tservicesand software- 1T
Health Care outsourcing and packaged software
+ Hardware-Peripherals and
Networking equipments

+ Medical care providers-Physicians
specialist clinics, nursing homes and
hospitals, Medical tourism, Contract
research organisations

+ Diagnostics Services-Business and
laboratories offering analytic or
diagnostic services including body
fluid analysis

* Medical Insurance Services-Health
insurance and covers anindividual's

* hospitalization expenses and medical
reimbursement facility incurred due to
sickness
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On Ground Progress (As in May 2016)

Activity Status as on Date
SEZ Notification from Ministry of Commerce Received
Environmental Clearance from SEAC Received
Master Planning and Engineering Design Completed

Construction of Boundary wall & Earth Filling

Workin Progress

Selection of EPC Contractor for development Selection in Process
of basicinfrastructure

Selection of Co-Developer for development
of Free Trade Warehousing Zone of the SEZ

Selectionin Process

8.

INVESTMENT IN INDIAN PORT RAIL CORPORATION
LIMITED

A new company promoted by Ministry of Shipping under the
nomenclature 'Indian Port Rail Corporation Limited' is to be
registered to manage and maintain port railway system and
last mile connectivity of major ports. The Ministry of Shipping
vide its letter no. OM28025/2/2014 dated 21st April, 2015 and
letter no. PD-24015/56/2015-PD-4 dated 17th June, 2015
has directed JNPT to provide equity of Rs.10.8 Crs. towards
the company to be floated and subsequently takeover the
shares of Cochin Port Trust to make a total investment of
Rs.15.30 Crs. in the new company. Accordingly, JNPT has
invested a total amount of Rs.15.30 Crs. in equity of 'Indian
Port Rail Corporation Ltd".

INCOME TAXRELATED MATTERS

Income Tax Return for assessment year 2015-16 has been
filed within the prescribed date during the year.

The income tax assessment status for the various years is
summarized as below:

Assessment Year (2003-04 to AY2005-06)

The hon'ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its order dated 30/09/2010
had directed the assessing officer to examine the matter, on
merits, for eligibility to tax exemption as a result of the
registration u/s. 12AA. However the assessing officer has
done de-novo assessment without taking into consideration
the directions issued by the hon'ble ITAT. JNPT had filed an
appeal with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the said order. Also,
an early hearing petition was filed with the CCIT, Thane for
early disposal of the case.

Thereafter the case was transferred to CIT (Appeals),
Aurangabad for hearing specifically for the erstwhile
assessment years. The CIT (Appeals) passed order on 21-
12-2015 granting tax exemption u/s.11 to the Port as a result
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of the registration u/s.12AA. The case was regularly followed
up with DCIT, Panvel for giving effect to the CIT (Appeals)
orders which would resultin considerable refunds to the Port.

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly transferred the Port's
case records to DCIT (Exemptions), Pune without giving an
opportunity to the Port for presenting its argument against the
transfer. Aggrieved by this the Port has filed a writ petition with
hon'ble Bombay High Court which was listed for admission
hearing on 06-05-2016. The case was heard and the matter
has been adjourned to 15-06-2016.

Assessment Year (2006-07 to 2007-08)

The hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order for the said
assessment years has directed the assessing officer to re-
examine the matter for eligibility of JNPT to tax exemption
u/s.11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the
registration u/s.12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals against the above
mentioned orders of ITAT, Mumbai with the hon'ble Bombay
High Courtin the said cases.

The hon'ble Bombay High Court has vide its order dated 08-
06-2015 dismissed both the appeals of the Income Tax Dept.
Further the Income Tax Dept. has filed appeals for both the
years with the hon'ble Supreme Court. The case was listed for
hearing on 03-03-2016 & 04-03-2016 in which the hon'ble
Court has granted leave to both parties for further
proceedings.

Assessment Year (2008-09)

The hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order for the said
assessment year has directed the assessing officer to re-
examine the matter for eligibility of JNPT to tax exemption u/s.
11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the
registration unders. 12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals against the above
mentioned orders of ITAT, Mumbai with the hon'ble Bombay
High Courtin the said case.

In meanwhile the case was re-opened by DCIT, Panvel
u/s.148 of the IT Act. The order for the same was passed by
DCIT on 15-03-2016 against which the Port has filed an
appeal with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the additions
made.

Assessment Year (2009-10)

JNPT has preferred appeal with the ITAT, Mumbai against the
order passed by CIT (Appeals), Thane for the said
assessment year against the additions made. For the said
assessment year the Port is also trying to seek exemption
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u/s.11 by filing additional grounds of appeal.
Assessment Year (2010-11 & 2011-12)

JNPT have preferred appeals with the CIT (Appeals), Thane
against the orders passed by the assessing officer for the said
assessment years. The case was transferred to CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing for the said assessment
years. The orders were passed by CIT (Appeals) confirming
the additions made by JCIT, Panvel. The Portisin the process
of filing appeal with ITAT against the said orders of CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad.

For the said assessment years the Port is also trying to seek
exemption u/s.11 by filing additional grounds of appeal.

AssessmentYear (2013-14)

JNPT have preferred appeal with the CIT (Appeals), Thane
against the orders passed by the assessing officer for the said
assessment years. Sec.801A deduction claimed by Port has
been disallowed by the IT Dept. which has been appealed
before the CIT (Appeals), Thane.

Assessment Year (2014-15)

The DCIT, Panvel has abruptly transferred the Port's case
records to DCIT (Exemptions), Pune as mentioned above.
The Port has filed a writ petition with hon'ble Bombay High
Court which was listed for admission hearing on 06-05-2016.
The case was heard and the matter has been adjourned to 15-
06-2016.

Assessment Year (2015-16)

The Income Tax Return for the year has been filed on
30.09.2015.

PROVISIONS FOR TAX/ADVANCE TAX

The Port has paid advance income tax amounting to
Rs.343.57 Crs. including TDS deducted by customers &
institutions during the year for A.Y. 2016-17. Provision for tax
has been made for Rs.372.93 Crs. including deferred tax.

PROVISION OF RS. 72.85 CRS. TO MSEDCL AGAINST
THE PENALTY NOTICE FORFINAL SETTLEMENT

An assessment bill under section 126 of Electricity Act
received from M/s MSEDCL in December 2012 for an amount
of Rs. 222.95 Crore (For a period from June 2003 to
December-2012) alleging unauthorized distribution of power
to the BOT operators by JNPT. SE Vashi alleged that
providing power supply to the BOT operators by JNPT is
illegal as per EAAct-2003 and directed JNPT to pay a penalty
0fRs.222.95Crs.
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JNPT approached Honourable High Court of Bombay and the
Courtdirected both JNPT and MSEDCL to resolve the dispute
amicably.

It was also tried to get exemption under section 184 of the EA
Act 2003 however it was turned down by the Ministry of
Power, Government of India. Ministry of shipping had
requested to Ministry of Power to issue a notification for
exempting JNPT under section-184 of EA Act from obtaining
Distribution license.

Ameeting was held on 26th February 2015 between the Hon.
Chief Minister of Maharashtra and Hon. Union Minister of
Shipping where it was discussed that a mutually agreed
amount should be paid by JNPT to MSEDCI and suit before
the High court should be withdrawn. JNPT will obtain
necessary license to enable distribution of power to the Port
concessionaries through the Franchisee route or Multiparty
agreement.

A copy of letter addressed to MD MSEDCL dtd. 18th
November 2015 received from the Undersecretary, Govt. of
Maharashtra wherein it was advised to MSEDCL to collect Rs.
72.85 Crore from M/s JNPT which were recovered by JNPT
fromthe BOT operators.

Aletter no. P-Com/INPT/41811 dtd.17th Dec. 2015 received
from the MD, MSEDCL requesting to make payment of Rs.
72.85 Crs. which were recovered by JNPT from the BOT
operators in addition to the prevailing MSEDCL tariff.

A letter no. Co-ord cell/lJNPT/Uran/1781 dtd. 12th January,
2016 recd. from Chief Engineer (Commercial) stating that
additional load of 9 MVA which JNPT has applied for M/s
NS(I)GT can be released subject to payment of Rs. 72.85 Crs.
and availing connections through either Franchisee route or
Multiparty agreement.

On 30th January, 2016, based on the meeting with our
Counsel it was concluded to send Consent Minutes of
meeting to M/s. MSEDCL and after signing consent order to
make a payment of Rs.72.85 Crs. and going for Franchisee
route or Multi-party agreement.

Draft'CONCSENT MINUTES OF ORDER'for final settlement
of the legal issue sent to MSEDCL vide letter dtd.30th Jan
2016. MSEDCL draft “Consent Minutes of order” received
vide their letter dtd. 29th April, 2016 alongwith Draft Consent
Minutes of order.

The above amount of Rs.72.85 Crs. has been provided for in
the books of accounts for the year 2015-16. The same has
been classified under the head 'Extra-Ordinary Item' in the
Profit & Loss account for the year.
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INSURANCE OF PORT ASSETS

In view of incidents like Tsunami, Cyclones etc., and
directives received from Ministry as well as report of
committee constituted by IPA, the Port finalized the
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f. March, 2006 after
valuation of certain Port's Assets by an Independent Valuer.

The comprehensive Port Package Policy comprises of the
following Insurance cover:

1. Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

2. Comprehensive Port Package — Property
Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

=~ w

Comprehensive Port Package —Business Interruption
(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal)

Marine Hull - Floating Crafts
Fidelity Guarantee Policy

5

6

7. Electronic Equipment Insurance
8.  Directors and Officers Liability Policy
9

Standalone terrorism cover

The current sum insured for the Port assets is around
Rs.2885.45 Crs. The current Comprehensive Port Package
Policy was renewed w.e.f. 01/04/2015 for a premium of
Rs.4.75 Crs. including service tax for a period of 1 year upto
31/03/2016. Further this policy has been renewed w.e.f.
01/04/2016 for a premium of Rs. 3.97 Crs. including service
taxand is valid upto 31/03/2017.

TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY FUND &
PENSION FUND

In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
separate Trusts were created with the approval of the Board in
respect of the following and came into existence on
31.3.2003:

Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to these
Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and Pension are
being deposited with Life Insurance Corporation of India
towards annual contribution based on the actuarial valuation.
In addition to the above, Leave Encashment liability of the
Port is also deposited with L.I.C. based on the actuarial
valuation. Ministry vide letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG
dated 19th May 2005 have granted 'in principle' approval to
the above arrangement.
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Sr. No. | Name of Fund | Name of the Trust

1. Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust
2. Gratuity Fund | JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

3. Pension Fund | JN Port Superannuation Trust

Contribution for Retirement Benefits

All the liabilities as per actuarial valuation from the FY 2003-
04 to FY 2015-16 have been fully provided for in the books of
accounts and there are no unfunded liabilities.

The total liability on account of these three Funds stood at
Rs.1,265.16 Crs. on 31.03.2016 and the total value of these
Funds stood at Rs. 1,271.48 Crs as on 31.03.2016. With the
total contribution of Rs. 145.20 Crs. in FY 2015-16 to these
Funds and there is no shortfall liability against these funds.

(Rsin Crs.)

Sr.

No.

OosL
ason
31.03.16

Unfunded
Liability
ason
31.03.16

Total
ason
31.03.16

Contribution
made
during

the year

Fund
required
ason
31.03.16

Fund
balance

Particulars

Pension Fund | 1,079.70 | 972.46 145.02 1,117.48 (37.78)

Gratuity Fund | 93.37 | 93.16 0.15 93.31 0.06

Leave 92.09 | 60.66 0.03 60.69 31.40

Encashment
Fund

Total 1,265.16 { 1,126.28 | 145.20 1,271.48 (6.32)

14,

15.

LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS

One of the major areas of concern reflected in the Balance
Sheet is the huge Outstanding from Tank Farm Operators on
account of Lease Rentals, Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline and
Water Charges, (excluding MGT) which stands at Rs.337.94
Crs. as on 31.03.2016. The Invoices raised in respect of
penalty for Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have
been disputed and no amount is forthcoming and along with
certain other issues the matter has been referred to High
Court/arbitration. The High Court/arbitration proceedings are
still in progress. The total amount due from Tank Farm
Operators on account of MGT alone stands at Rs.229.02 Crs.
as on 31.03.2016 and of which Rs.143.46 Crs. forms part of
CurrentAssets.

PENALINTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Port, the
Port is to charge penal interest on outstandings from
customers. However, in the case of Estate Rentals, both Tank
Farm and others most of the outstandings are disputed and
the matter is yet to be resolved. When the principal itself is
disputed, charging penal interest on the principal has not
been considered proper. As per the Accounting Standard-9,
“Revenue Recognition”, if at the time of rendering of services
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or sale there is significant uncertainty in ultimate collection of
the revenue then the revenue recognition is postponed and in
such cases revenue should be recognized only when it
becomes reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate
Rentals, Tank farm & MGT outstanding.

16. SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT
OPERATOR
As per terms of agreement with APM Terminal / GTIPL, Bulk
storage sheds have been handed over to them which could be
demolished for creation of yard and other facilities. In
addition, certain other assets like wagon loading platform,
canteens etc. have also been handed over to them. These
assets will not revert back to the Port in the same form in
which they were handed over. Lease rentals are being
collected on such assets along with all other assets handed
over. Hence, these assets have been removed from fixed
assets register and shown separately as 'Sheds/Assets
handed over to BOT operator for modification.' The WDV of
these assets was Rs.54.53 Crs. at the time of handing over.
These assets are being amortised equally over a period of 30
years. The amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2016
isRs.33.63 Crs.
17. CAPACITYINSTALLED & UTILISED
The details of traffic handled and capacity installed is given
below:
18. VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF)
The values of imports calculated on CIF basis and
expenditure in foreign currency are given below:
19. REMUNERATION TOAUDITORS
20. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE
INCURRED THEREON
21 EXPENDITURE ON CERTAINITEMS
(In Million Tonnes)
Particulars Capacity Installed | Capacity Actually Utilized
2015-16 | 2014-15| 201516 | 2014-15
JNPCT (Main Berth) 16.88 16.61 15.20
GTIPL 26.40 24.29 26.85
NSICT 7197 | 15.00 12.06 14.13
Shallow Draught Berths-CT 1.20 1.37 0.75
NSIGT 246
Shallow Draught Berths-BT 090 | 090 1.22 1.12
BPCL (Liquid Cargo Berth) 650 | 5.0 5.97 5.75
Grand Total 79.37 | 65.38 63.98 63.80
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22. CONTINGENTLIABILITIESAS ON 31ST MARCH 2016

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided in the
books as liabilities works outto Rs. 36.33 Crs.

(Rs.in Crs.)

Sr. | Particulars 2015-16 201415

No.

1 Consumables & spare parts 1.45 1.81

2 Capital Goods 2.96 0.07

3 Expenditure in foreign currency for
Training, D.A., Conference expenses, 0.04 0.19
Maintenance contracts etc.

4 Expenditure in foreign currency for 0.24 0.15
Services - Arbitration Charges

5 Expenditure in foreign currency for 0.05 0.09
subscription etc.

6 Value of imported & indigenous spare | Imported 1.45 | Imported 1.81
parts consumed and % to total 19.33% 16.17%
consumption (Rs. In Crs.)

Indigenous Indigenous
6.05 80.67% | 9.38 83.82%
Total 7.50 Total 11.19
100.00% 100.00%

7 Total purchase of stores and materials
made on capital A/c during the year NIL NIL
and not included in capital A/c.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2015-16 | 2014-15

As Auditors to CAG 20.14 28.50

Tax Auditors in respect of Taxation Matter 6.30 5.70

Internal Auditor 5.73 7.86

Management Services including Certification 15.20 8.14

Total 47.37 50.20

b)  Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation is

Rs.25.00 Crs.

Category Class Ason 31.03.2016 |As on 31.03.2015
I 183 186
I 48 49
1] 1308 1333
v 99 101
Total 1638 1669

Annual remuneration to
Employees (Rs. In Crs.) 197.88 197.59




AzR aTd A

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

(M) EIAM Dlefiarel & O T W B, 5,69 BRIS B
o T @ |

(@S 5. H)

faazor 2015-16 | 2014-15
HERI TAT HAYSI Bl GUd 750 1119
fasTeft, oM, Ot wd oo 12391 | 130.27
oY BT Afed AT Ud JAIRET0 2276 | 30.72
I, A UG d 197.88 | 197.59
rfSrafiar et # siere™ 125.42 | 286.54
HHART BTl T 1830 | 22.04
fafdcar =g 16.57 | 1557
Elkll 479 5.37
M TR BRI Bl BISHR &% Td B 0.01 0.21
AT Y 2699 | 3757
JhT 54413 | 737.07

@) uRarsHr ywifaa afpal & forg 12,5 gfaera arer &

23.

24.

T 111 BICIR A & BT BT ANTT Aled e
NI THT 9. 252.34 BRI B, Fifdh T fl TRBR
P forolr oY achlerr 2 |

faery Seva Hwu -

ST, UK BT Fedh ARID JURA & oY STY =14 =
RIS®!, 78RS ARGR Ud IS ST UTFRIHROT &
|1 U |HSIT S99 fharfad fbar § | ag99R,
qa5 — WA, U9 ASh BRI & AW Udh ARy
S B TR B TS [T dSiied wrafad
facell # & | Ugel aROT ¥ URATST BT AT T
. 357.80 RIS & FOTHH .100 BRIS BT R AT
I BT 3R 9 Ifd @) eraRer YA 8iR 3rdaR RO |
rfY | 3fFad) § S0 =IRT BT ANTST 3. 40 BRIS ©
Uq 3R T B. 60 BRIS BT & Sl (b Bl [HATPR .
100 BRI & | 31aR 0T DI hefd<iia aRem & uel #
WEOIT—IF SINT e AT Afceniud foar 511 |ehar
21 S1H. U9 | 319 I A9 Se HHAT B gfdacy
H 5.40 BRIS BT YOI AN AT € U4 el & AR
4 vfererd aTfies TST &% | 9.30 BRIS (374, 2005) T
o e 2 | foxia ad 2013—14 T Hag — 1. 0=
FSh HFAT o1, 71 ToT |fd T B R AR 1aT
PR

AT -1 =19 &1 fa<ha wgrr
A QRAME U RN Bl $.300 BRIS B
FR—U 0T <4 & g 2 21102013 & U= 9.

| 70 |

aiffe oar vg orar-gden Raid- 2015-16
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

c)  Expenditure on 2nd rehabilitation of Hanuman Koliwada
amountingtoRs. 5.69 Crs.

(Rs.inCrs.)
Particulars 2015-16 | 2014-15
Consumption of stores and spares 7.50 11.19
Power, Fuel, Oil & Water 12391 | 130.27
Repairs & Maintenance incl Minor Works 22.76 30.72
Salaries wages and bonus 197.88 | 197.59
Contribution to Superannuation funds 125.42 | 286.54
Employee welfare expenses 18.30 | 22.04
Medical Expenses 16.57 15.57
Insurance 4.79 5.37
Rates and Taxes excluding taxes on income 0.01 0.21
General Expenses 26.99 | 3757
Total 54413 | 737.07

d)  Thetotal costinclusive of development of 111 hectares of land

23.

24,

under 12.5% Schemes for PAP is Rs. 252.34 Crs.
approximately, as decision is awaited from the Government.

SPECIAL PURPOSE VEHICLE

JNPT has executed a memorandum of understanding with
CIDCO, Govt. of Maharashtra and National Highway
Authority of India for providing road connectivity to JN Port.
Accordingly, a special purpose vehicle has been floated
under name and style of Mumbai-JNP Port Road Co. Ltd.
having its registered office in the State of Delhi. The estimated
cost of projectunder Ph-lis Rs. 357.80 Crs.out of which equity
is Rs.100 Crs.and balance by Senior Debt and Sub-ordinate
Debt. JNP contribution in the equity is limited to Rs.40 Crs.
and Sub-ordinate Debt Rs.60 Crs. aggregating to Rs.100 Crs.
The sub-ordinate debt can also be replaced by issuing of
letter comfort in favour of Bank/Financial Institution. JNP has
so far fully contributed Rs.40 Crs.in the equity of SPV and has
provided debt of Rs.30 Crs.(April'05) carrying an interest rate
0f 4% p.a. as per terms. Mumbai-JNP Port Road Co. Ltd. has
repaired the entire amount of debt along-with interest by F.Y.
2013-14.

FINANCIALASSISTANCE TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST

Ministry conveyed the approval of Competent Authority vide
16(17)2012-PD-VII dated 21.10.2013 for an inter-port loan of
Rs.300 Crs. to Mormugao Port Trust out of which share of
JNPT is Rs.200 Crs. The rate of interest is 10% and
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moratorium period of 2 yrs or till export of iron ore of atleast 10
million tonnes is achieved. Accordingly an amount of Rs.15
Crs. has been released in two instalments i.e. Rs.10 Crs. on
01-01-2014 & Rs.5 Crs. on 03-01-2014. The interest accrued
there on upto 31st March, 2016 has been recognised in the
books of accounts. The moratorium period of 2 years has
been completed and first instalment of principal amount of
Rs.1.5 Crs has also been received by the Port on 31st March,
2016 alongwith the entire interest accrued.

During the year the Port has received request from
Mormugao Port Trust for additional loan of Rs.25 Crs. The
same has been remitted to them with the approval of
Competent Authority. Interest on this additional amount has
been recognised in the books upto 31st March, 2016 and the
same has been received as on 31st March, 2016. Entire
interest liability on loans advanced accrued and due upto 31st
March, 2016 has been received on 31st March, 2016 and
there are no outstanding on this account.

LICENSEINRESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF JNPT

On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management, Maintenance &
Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was awarded to M/s. Speedy
Multimodes Ltd. (formerly known as Speedy Transport Pvt
Ltd, (STPL)), Mumbai, for a period of 20 years, further
extendable by 10 years. The Agreement provides for payment
of lease rentals for assets handed over, and royalty for TEUs
handled as per conditions of License Agreement. The
amounts which accrued in JNPT from M/s SML, during the
Financial year 2015-16 towards lease rentals, royalty and
shortfallin MGT as per conditions of License are as follows:

(Rsin Crs.)

Particulars

2015-16 | 2014-15

Royalty

5.99 5.74

Lease rentals

18.15 17.28

Shortfall in MGT (included in Royalty)

1.91 1.84

26.

SECTION 80IA CLAIMS

The Port has made an application during the year for availing
Tax benefit u/s 80IA of the Income Tax Act for the following
infrastructure facilities:-

Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India Private
Limited (APM Terminal / GTIPLS).

Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased and
installed in September 2011.
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Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and
installed in 2006-07.

One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) and one Rail
Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in 2013-14.

CREATION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND (CSRFUND)

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-PD.|I
dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the economic, social
and environmental impact of the activities of the Ports on the
society and the environment, has directed all Ports to provide
for CSR activities ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in
the previous financial year is Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per
Board Resolution n0.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a
CSR Fund may be created as per the guidelines issued by the
Ministry of Shipping. As the Net Profit of the previous yeari.e.
FY 2014-15 was Rs.556.09 Crs., Rs.11 Crs. being 2% of Net
Profit were transferred from General Reserves. In FY 2015-
16, the net profit being Rs.718.69 Crs. an amount of Rs.14
Crs. is proposed to be appropriated towards CSR Fund. This
shall accumulate a total amount of Rs.25 Crs. towards CSR
Fund as on 31stMarch, 2016.

TAX FREE BONDS OF JNPT

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification No.46/2012.
F.No.178/60/2012(ITA.1) dated 6th November 2012
authorized JNPT to raise an aggregate amount not exceeding
Rs.2000 crore through the issue of secured tax free
redeemable non-convertible bonds under Section
10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.lIl dated 12th November 2012 sanctioned
issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT and vide letter No.PD-
11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated 4th January 2013 conveyed the
approval of the competent authority for issue of bonds of
Rs.2000 Crs. as per the terms and conditions specified under
Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance Notification in
terms of Section 66(3) of Major Port TrustAct, 1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by M/s.
CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The bonds
have been rated 'AAA" by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR AAA
(Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating highest safety with
regard to payment of interest and return of capital and ratings
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have been maintained subsequently also as per surveillance
carried out by them.

Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT was also notified in the
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15th February 2013.

Further taking into account technical rejection for
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-. The Bonds were allotted
on 26th March 2013 and money transferred to our collection
accountwith various collecting bankers.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock Exchange
and National Stock Exchange and bonds were listed on 3rd
April 2013.

Since bonds issued by JNPT are secured, Mortgage Deed
was entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our
Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares
under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered with
Sub-Registrar, Uran.

Debenture redemption reserve has been created as per the
assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs. 41.32 Crs. has
been set apart as reserve for meeting the redemption liability
attheend of the 10th year.

Interest amounting to Rs. 2.89 Crs. was paid during the year.
Port is fully complying with all the statutory requirements
related to this Bond Issue.

Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast
wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity in
presentation.

Sd- Sd-

(DNARESHKUMAR) (ANIL DIGGIKAR)
CHIEF MANAGER (FIN.)lic CHAIRMAN
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31 914, 2016 &I WAT 98 & oIy Sarevdld 48% U< <IN, H93
P d¥l R URd & RIS ¢d wgdErudidges $1 g d@r gdar Rurd
SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST, MUMBAI FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

HETU =T AT, 1963 BT RT 102(2) & A1 UfSd
fRIFd Td ARTeIaTRIeTd (dhaied, IIRAAT Ud HdT & 2rd)
NI, 1971 BT ORT 19(2) B 3T A1 31 AT, 2016
BT AT 99 & {TT STATERATS 8% U =T & el
JATUH 3R I ARG DI FATK qY & ol SAH—aI+
AW B AGRIET B 8| I fRNY fJaRer Sarevera
TE® UAH I Y€EE BT SReIId | 39 faki
IRl TR QU ST TRIETT @ IR R I AT SARY
R 2 |

2 9 YUG ol W Ruie # dae aEffavon,
FIAS  ORATHROT Al & AT ATwudl,
STETHROT HIFhI AT YhelhRoT HIFdh! 3T &
e H SRITHROT UhAT IR WRA & E6 ud
AETeIET TNIeTd (I T Sf) &F fewmfrat &1 swmaer
g | fafey, formt va fafemt @iferer va ferafaan)
@ AJUTS AT g Od frsare= vetf s
P Ay # faxig oF—<F R afe oRa—usen &
PIS JeTT B & dF 9 fieror Ruaret ez ua
HETRYT UNIeTdh B kgl uierT Ruid & Areas |
T | 9TV STl © |

3. BT ST SO HRA H AT Wd1hd
SETIRIETOT AT & TR @ § | 9 AD! B
3UETT & STIHAR BH I§ oIl URIE 9 UBR
HRA & b T8 Areara U 8 o faxia faa=on
# aTiffes WU I TAd IAT TRl T | SEroer §
RIRRIT & A9 # Ay SR fa<iy faaron #
gehe $I AT AR W Sird eMAd 8l & |
ST U H Ug<h TRl RIg Tl BT Hedd
qAT Yeed gRT [y Y AEYUl Uraherdl 3R
=i faa=oT @& F¥qol JRACITHROT BT AT AT
A BICT © | 89 fwaTs & fh SRR orar—uier
AN gRT & € 9 & oy Ue SR omR
IR BT B |

| 76 |

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust as at 31 March 2016 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on that date under Section 19(2) of
the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and
Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with Section 102(2) of
Major Port Trust's Act, 1963. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

2. This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) on
the accounting treatment only with regard to
classification, conformity with the best accounting
practices, accounting standards and disclosure
norms, etc. Audit observations on financial
transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and
efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, are
reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit
Reports separately.

3. We have conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in India. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and
disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Based on our audit, we report that:
(i) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the

purpose of our audit;

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report have been
drawn up in the format approved by the
Board of Trustees under Section 102(1) of
the Major Port Trusts Act, 1963;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts and
other relevant records have been maintained
by the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as
required under Section 102(1) of the Major
Port Trusts Act, 1963 in so far as it appears
from our examination of such books.

(iv) We further report that:
Balance Sheet

(i)

Fixed Assets
Land - Rs.289.81 crore (Schedule 3)

Total land in the possession of the Port is 7249.36
acres out of which land admeasuring 261.36 acres is
not in the name of the Port. This has not been
disclosed in the Notes Forming Part of Accounts.

This issue was also raised in the Separate Audit
Report for the year 2014-15. However, no corrective
action has been taken by the management.

CurrentAssets, Loans and Advances

Interest Accrued on Investments — Rs.199.47 crore
(Schedule 6)

TDR with Nationalised Banks -Rs.3393.35crore
(Schedule 6)

The above includes an amount of Rs.71.19 crore
deposited in February 2014 with Oriental Bank of
Commerce (OBC) and interest accrued amounting to
Rs.20.12 crore. OBC intimated (February 2015) JNPT
that the bank acted according to the instructions
issued by JNPT and no fixed deposit receipt / term
deposit receipt could be issued. OBC also intimated
JNPT that the matter was pending in the Court of
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the order ofthe CBI Court.

As the matter is pending in the CBI Court and JNPT
did not have fixed deposit receipt / term deposit
receipt for Rs.71.19 crore, it should have provided for
doubtful investment of Rs. 71.19 crore and interest
accrued amounting to Rs. 20.12 crore. This has
resulted in overstatement of Cash and Bank Balances
by Rs. 71.19 crore, overstatement of Interest Accrued
on Investments by Rs. 20.12 crore and overstatement
of profitby Rs. 91.31 crore.

This issue was also raised in the Separate Audit
Report for the years 2013-14 and 2014-15. However,
no corrective action has been taken by the
management.

Inventories —-Rs.16.07 crore (Schedule 6)

The above includes Rs. 5.93 crore being the value of
items not moved for more than five years. As per the
‘Common Framework for financial reporting for Port
Trusts' a policy for the depreciation of slow/non-
moving items of inventory needs to be formulated to
take cognizance of the loss of value due to efflux of
time. However, the Port has not estimated the net
realisable value and not provided for diminution, if
any, inthe value of the inventory.

This issue was also raised in the Separate Audit
Report for the years 2013-14 and 2014-15. However,
even after assurance no corrective action has been
taken by the management.

Advance to Contractors - Rs. 188.81 crore
(Schedule 6)

JNPT made payments to Indian Education Society for
meeting its expenses. Advances amounting to Rs.
9.36 crore remained unadjusted as on 31 March 2016,
for the period April 2012 to March 2016. JNPT also
made provision for the expenses based on the
advances paid. The non-adjustment of advances and
provisions has resulted in overstatement of Current
Assets, Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities
and Provisions by Rs. 9.26 crore.
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Effect of Audit Comments on Accounts

The net impact of the comments given in preceding
paras is that the assets were overstated by Rs. 100.67
crore, liabilities overstated by Rs. 9.36 crore and profit
overstated by Rs. 91.31 crore.

Subject to our observations in the preceding
paragraphs, we report that the Balance Sheet and
Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the Accounting
Policies and Notes to Accounts, and subject to the
significant matters stated above and other matters
mentioned in Annexure-| to this Audit Report give a
true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust Board at 31
March 2016; and

In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account of
the profit for the year ended on that date.

A Review of Accounts showing the summarized
financial results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for
three years ended 31 March 2016 is given in
Annexure-Il.

Forand on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

L

(Roop Rashi)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 27 September 2016
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1. Adequacy of Internal Audit System

As per directives of Ministry of Shipping, the Port appointed a firm
of Chartered Accountants for Internal Audit for the year 2015-16.
The scope of work includes tax compliance, Administration,
Estate/Port Planning the Development. The Audit was completed
up to December 2015. No deficiencies were pointed out by the
Internal Auditors.

2. Adequacy of Internal Control System

The internal Control System requires strengthening for the
following resons:

(i) There were 395 unreconciled items involving Rs. 0.51 crore in the
Bank Reconciliation Statement. Further, cheques amounting to
Rs. 0.12 crore sent for collection during 2010-11 and 2011-12 were

not cleared:

(i) Weaknesses were observed in the system of review of provision
for outstanding liabilities, advances, etc.;

(ii) Work-in-Progress includes credit balances:

(iv) Current Liabilities and Provisions includes Rs. 3.52 crore towards

provision for legal fees pertaining to March 2014 to March 2015
notbacked by any bills/claims; and

(v) The Chartered Accountants appointed by JNPT to audit and certify
the statements of gross revenue furnished by APM Terminal
Private Limited (APMTPL) have completed the audit for the years
2013-14 and 2014-15. However, the reports are yet to be
approved by the Board of Trustees. Audit for the year 2015-16
have not been conducted till 31 March 2016.

3. System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets

JNPT has conducted Physical Verification of Fixed Assets for the
year 2015-16 and there were no deficiencoes.

4. Regularity in payment of statutory dues
The Portwas regular in making payment of statutory dues.
5. System of Physical Verification of Inventory

Physical Verification of stores and spares under the custody and
control of store section was conducted for the year 2015-16.

gy

(C. S. Panwar)
Deputy Director

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 27 September 2016.
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IYRd & 9% Ud Hgei@raieie gRT 31 91d, 2016 &1 a1 fUsd 9 auf & fou Sarevdia 9w
99 NN © o™l B gHiEr

Review of Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for three years ended 31 March 2016 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

(cr @l @1 FHIET IR @ 5 U AETeE@IiRIedd & 9Id ol uer Ruie # enfie oiar o veon o faar
fg famr o1 1¢ 7 )

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations contained in the Separate Audit
Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

1. fa<irar fRexfr / Financial position
31 |4, 2016 DI AT (sl i aul # fawga 2l & T STareverd 8% U a1 &l fa<ig Rerf 39 R &

The financial position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2016 is given follow:

(eTT Treqr vetor / Audit Observations) (@=re Fudl # /Rs. in Crores)
faa=or / Particulars 2013—14 | 2014—15| 2015—16
(®) <garg /(A) LIABILTIES
i) Yol aRfe / Capital Reserve 3301.26 | 3608.32 3608.32
i) 37 3R / Other Reserve 246169 | 2710.72 3429.41
iii)  Wfcr@ F / Borrowings 41.32 41.32 41.32
iv) MR @) I / Deferred Tax Liability 102.48 144.38 183.35
V) 9 I T W@ / Current Liabilities and Provisions 1987.56 | 2292.49 2602.93

AT | Total 7894.31| 8797.23| 9865.33
(=) uRewafRmT /(B) ASSETS
) fAga faq oRwmaRn / Net Fixed Assets 1142.94 | 233599 2392.65
i) @i | Works-in-Progress 1194.56 107.68 240.48
iii) 3% /Investment 55.00 58.00 73.30
iv) acA gRwFIRET @ F &R 1M / Current Assets and Loans and Advances 5464.55| 6260.12 7125.27
v) 3mRfia &% uREwf / Defeerred Tax Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
3= ufgwafrat | fafaer <1/ Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure
i) FNE waee @ gwdiaRa 9 / Sheds handed over to BOT operator 37.26 3544 33.63
i) T d 3R w8 g / SVRS Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00
AT | Total 7894.31| 8797.23| 9865.33
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(T Trer vefor / Audit Observations) (@=re BT H /Rs. in Crores)
fagxor / Particulars 2013—14| 2014—15| 2015—16
T e gur/ (C ) Working Capital* 3476.99 | 3967.63 4522.34
g f4act eu** / (D) Net Worth** 5762.95| 6319.04 7037.73
7. Fafed Gt/ (E) Capital Employed*** 4619.93| 630363|  6914.99
g . fiaa iRy (Rfaem @ ugd) /(F) Net Surplus (before appropriation) 521.49 556.40 718.91
W PRI ool W gfer ™ (ffderd #) /(G) Return on Capital Employed**** (%) 11.29 08.83 10.40
9. FRIf oSl (3 @1 |fed) /(H)Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress) 5814.49| 6411.30 7155.47
3. frfor goft T wfem (arq a1 wfed) (rfera )

()  Return on Capital Employed (Including Work-in-Progress) (%) 8.97 8.68 10.05

*

*

*k

*k

Kk

*kk

*kkk

kkkk

HTRIETE Yoil acHT URTHRRT H F aca Sadmsi $l geTaR fFalell T8 17 T i € |
Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities.

aer oo Yoh TRIENT iR o1 STRfErd dor iRy / & |re &l fwarar & |

Net Worth represents Capital Reserves and other Reserves plus surplus/less deficit .

ffora goft fraa fFraa aRewafrl den sriehe gofl feard 7 |

Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Asset plus Working Capital.

RIS goft o uftrerms Franfora gol w got o1fereTy (fAffraT & vgel) & uforerd @ fa@mar 2 |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.

| o2 |
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SIEACSIRGEE

The Working Results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ended 31 March 2016 are summarized below:

(@=re BT H /Rs. in Crores)

(T Trer vefor / Audit Observations)

faavor | Particulars 2013—14| 2014—15| 2015—16
() ~xrST¥a | (A) Revenue
() I 34/ Operating Income 1345.29 1508.08 1665.10
(i) R WETEr 3 / Non-Operating Income 35243 301.33 319.60
1T/ Total 1697.72 1809.41 1984.70
(=) @™ | (B) Expenditure
()  vEIe @d/ Operating Expenditure 611.03 67151 693.12
(i)  TR-¥rETe @ / Non-Operating Expenditure 311.24 29388 132.11
1T/ Total 9227 965.39 82523
(T)  SMMRY 7S/ Extra ordinary items 0.00 0.00 7285
chf afafer WR / Prior period charges 8.39 1.60 =5.00
B A Usd faet ALY Net surplus before tax 767.06 842.42 109162
HT : IR @ foTg AERIH / Less : Provision for Tax 25542 24443 333.96
Gﬂis\"/ aai | JRUMT B <A / TREHRTRIT Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/assets 5.30 41.90 38.97
Trﬁ€ : BT FfeT QiR SMETRT SR SRR ¥ aMeRy
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve 16.15 0.31 0.22
(&) fafear & ugal faer 3IfSrery / Net Surplus before appropriation 52149 556,40 71891
(€) wew : anee fafan, smRfa ffewr anfe # werEidR
(E) Less : Mandatory Appropriation, Transfers to Res. Funds, etc., 42385 481.94 22754
(@ e ema R # suiaRa sty / e
(F)  Surplus / Deficit transferred to General Reserve 97.64 74.46 491.37
(®) @ fov faaa Ry &= &1 ufaee -
(G) Percentage of Net Surplus to :
() I 3/ Operating Income 38.76 36.89 4318
(i)  fac frad oRwwRRT/ Net Fixed Assets 4563 2382 3005
(ii) et Hed / Net Worth 9.05 881 1022

| & |
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3. IqUTa fagayor (AR¥ATIAAT v FoT T &edan)
Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)

STATeReTd 8% U <1 &1 YRTATIAT qAT 0T WM &9 vd fa<ia Refa & wdy § §p Aeagul

aruTal B A feam T §
Some of the important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust are shown
below:

(eTaT Trer vefor / Audit Observations) (@=rs Bl # /Rs. in Crores)
® SRR | RATIO OF 2013—14 2014—15 201516
& T <aawil & forg g oRerafrerit @ ufowd (el W)

(@)  The percentage of Current Assets to
Current Liabilities (Including Provisions) 27494 273.07 273.74
g e Rt @ forg oy fga oRewft &1 gferd
(b)  Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 770.15 78047 890.62
T yEEE AR @ fog faf STER @ wioea
(c) Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 40.36 40.19 39.05
¥ ol R ve A R & forg F o wferd
(d)  Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve 1.21 1.09 0.97
TR G M @ FrR
Percentages of Profit before tax to:
() e 93 / Net Worth 1331 1333 1551
(i) Ao o / Capital Employed 16.60 1336 15.79
(iij)  SrETEI 31T / Operating Income 57.02 55.86 65.56

ﬁum-t
(d1va.gar) / ( C. S. Panwar)
Y <9 / Deputy Director

I : 4&g / Mumbai
f&ei® : 27 RIadwR, 2016 /27 September 2016
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31 |14, 2016 &I AT a8 & foIU SArsvdld 48w U<+ M4, Yqs
® Wl R URd © FEF$ Ud derd@raiiad o yoe oer udier Ruid

PORT'S REPLY/ACTION TAKEN NOTE FOR SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST, NAVI MUMBAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016

(3rTr 3)
Land - Rs.289.81 crore (Schedule 3)

T & IMABR H Gel 7249.36 TS
I off 5 | 261.36 Tdhe &I
ERBRT Y U0 & 7 R T8 2 |
39 ol R fewfr # we T8
fpar T g |

Totalland in the possession of the Portis
7249.36 acres out of which Government
land admeasuring 261.36 acres is notin
the name of the Port. This has not been
disclosed in the Notes Forming Part of
Accounts.

Ig fawg 99 2013—14 TG 2014—15
D YA i@l wRien Rare d o
ISTIT 1T T | fobe, Tder §RT BIE
GRS HRATS e DI T8 2 |

This issue was also raised in the
Separate Audit Report for the years
2013-14 and 2014-15. However, even
after assurance no corrective action has
been taken by the management.

Hve 9. faawor U< BT SR [ $d dRArs fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
D /A g1—9= / Balance Shee ORI T RATYAT o Y g Ud /IS ARDR F ST AT Bl 7249.36 TS fH WA
et faaror sH TaR &
- . For setting up the Port, the Central Government and State Government allotted 7249.36acres of
b/A. 1 frraa aR¥aRTAT | Fixed Assets | landto JNPT, the details of which are as under
1. 15T A /Private land — 2890.00 Us /acre
2. TRBR YA / Govt. land — 1312.36 Uds / acre
/A 11 | — . 289.81 IRl il

3. SfavT yeet 4fH / Saltpan Land — 3047.00 Tahe / acre

2| Tenf 7/12 AR & AR YfH W BT SfAR0T U Ueifdd Je1 € | oi+a =
T 7112 AR & FAR T Y &3 BT UEE Telad BRI 3R BRI b oY
B, 2014 H HARG S T TG Tor=l B R 9 7 | Tori A 39 B T gl
=RoT 4R foram 2 3fR FferRad 1 7/12 & 1R iaRd dRaTE & -

These lands belong to JNPT as per the  various transfer deeds and orders passed by the State
Govt. However, the transfer of ownership as per 7/12 extracts was a long pending issue.JNPT
appointed one agency, M/s. Dream Tag, in Feb., 2014 to identify all land areas, documentation
work and transfer the same as per 7/12 extracts. The agency has carried out the Phase-| of its
work and got following lands transferred as per 7/12 extracts.

1. 51T A /Private land — 2890.00 Ush /acre

2. BN 9 / Govt. land — 1051.00 U /acre

3. S199T Yol q# / Saltpan Land — 3047.00 TS / acre

U 7 261.36 YhS B TN A B T = & 71F W AR Bl ST I
TS & Pofde AR BIGUT YNT & BTN & AT J Uqd [HAT S | Pidor JANT
B BIATIR B AFAGT U B & S ABRTE WRHR Pl I IFAG 3R ST
RN & 19 U= A & SAR0T & Ty 311 ST |

The Port has already initiated the proposal for transfer of Government land in the name of JNPT for
an area admeasuring 261.36 acres through Collector Raigad& Commissioner Konkan Division.
Once the approval of Commissioner, Konkan Division is obtained, the same will be forwarded to
the Govt. of Maharashtra for their approval and for transfer of land in the name of JNPT.

=T A S 2890.00 Tde @l Sl 4, 1051 Tahe o TRBR fH 31R 3047 Tag @l
FuTIee Y BT WIHE ST =R & M W 8 R I8 e Aol srerfd 7
TS <. 7112 AR H S R |

The title of lands such as Private land admeasuring 2890.00.0 acre, Governmentland 1051.00.0
acre and Saltpan Land 3047.00.0 acre is transferred in the name of JNPT. The same is available
inthe revenue recordi.e. village form No.7/12 extract.

IE Y T [T ST & fob 7249.36 Th (261.36 Vs Wifed) Bl YfH 0+ & beol H
21 9 BT U B AW WR SART BRA B (I H garg TE) Uihar oy | gforg,
N T ot o fewforat 7 o T fhar T |

It is clarified that the land admeasuring 7249.36 acres (including 261.36 acres) is in the

possession of Port. The issue of transfer of land in the name of Port is under process (as
discussed above). Hence, the same is not disclosed in the Notes Forming Part of Accounts.
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Hus |, faaor I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort

Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

$/A.2 | adar aREHREN, %9 ud I YIA HY ¥ DET Sl © fb Febe Ud deb 2, e o) drgye
AR TST 3R T H . 91.31 BRIS DI BIg G T8l © |
Current Assets, Loans and It is to categorically state that there is no overstatement of cash & bank
Advances balance, overstatement of interest accrued on investments and

& /A 21 fAraen ux Ut & — overstatement of profit by Rs.91.31 crores.

%, 199.47 BRIS (BIYA — 6) | vy = iR SRUTed I@ 3ift Bt & 9 BT - T I

Interest Accrued on Investments — | 3R SU® UTed & 419 U a9 U4 ST <A & | I 7 I8 IR0
Rs.199.47 crore (Schedule 6) I P fART D1 N FoIHT 5 TfwTRAT §RT M9=aTST o a7 |

H/A. 2.2 NLRED dof 7 @rafer s Transaction between JNPT and OBC is a valid and legitimate transaction

WY — %. 3393.35 BRIS
(g3 — 6)

TDR with Nationalised Banks -
Rs.3393.35 crore (Schedule 6)
SUIh H SARYUC deb A HAd
H WRAN, 2014 H T @I TS
T, 7119 TS 3R IH W A
B. 2012 BRIS B NSl Bl
IS B | 3NRyved d& 3ifh Hrad
T SFY R Pl SR, 2015 H
Jfaa o {6 d& 7 S =4 gIRT
SR el & SR ®Rai al
3R BIS A ST S SIRY &1
P ST Fhahl & | NMRYvea b ATH
DHA 7 S AT DI I8 W1 G
far & Amer dAdleng, Jag @
faeTY areTerd # <ifad & 8k Hidems
P IAETAT D Dl BT SAOTR BRI

AP © |

The above includes an amount of Rs.
71.19 crore deposited in February 2014
with Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC)
and interest accrued amounting to
Rs.20.12 crore. OBC intimated (February
2015) JNPT that the bank acted
according to the instructions issued by
JNPT and no fixed deposit receipt / term
deposit receipt could be issued. OBC
also intimated JNPT that the matter was
pending in the Court of Special Judge,
CBI, Mumbai and it was obligatory to wait
for the order of the CBI Court.

between bank and its customer. The Port has transferred this amount to the
bank which have been misappropriated by the bank authorities.

dF HHARAT BT HEEAR STHET INARD AT & AR 6 Pl
STHTR AT T IUGTh ©U I (el HRe11 8111 | I7h STdT 9 Td Folld
TEATe | ISl g & fear o =nfev fh 59 Aot BT Sieg =
D G qbl AABRI gIRT WIS BT AT 1T AT R TEcR
I e RUIe SRR &1 75 ol | I&f I8 qamr W 6 © fd
3MRTTee I 3iTh HIFRT Tdh A Shls 2 R I8 <@ T § fh
SWYH A BT GIETerS! 9Ifd fBy I & aRemasy iR d&
ERT STH .71.19 BHRIS DI 1 foT a8 2014—15 BY 99 i fernfga
H A ®Y W GBI & (oY UM B+ 8 S 12.01.10.2014 &
U 9. SISl H.41U1.5119.04.048/2014—15 & ey H YRdg Re7d
J 71 faRy Al & ST H AT T B |

Misconduct of the bank employee is an internal matter of the bank and bank
will have to suitably compensate the depositor. The subject matterisa valid
and alive claim. It may be noted that the matter was referred to CBl by CVO
of JNPT and FIR has been subsequently lodged. Itis relevant to point out
that OBC is a listed entity and itis seen that consequent upon the declaration
of the above case as a fraud and as permitted by RBI at the request of the
bank as a special case in terms of their letter No. DBOD
No.BP.5119.04.048/2014-15 dated 01.10.2014 to amortise the provisioning
requirement for the above said amount of Rs.71.19 crores equally over the
remaining three quarters of the financial year 2014-15.
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H ofed 8 ok o9 =N & U™
B. 71.19 BRIS DI AER STHT TS
Bl B, S B. 71.19 BRIS P AW
a9 e 89 W 3. 20.12 RIS B
g d T & fog graenms &=t
FRY o7 | A Jhs Yd dd A9
T, 71.19 BRI, e W Ui <t
3. 2012 PRIS 3R ™ 3. 91.31
PRI TSTHR TWRT AT |

As the matter is pending in the CBI Court
and JNPT did not have fixed deposit
receipt / term deposit receipt for
Rs.71.19 crore, it should have provided
for doubtful investment of Rs.71.19
crore and interest accrued amounting to
Rs.20.12 crore. This has resulted in
overstatement of Cash and Bank
Balances by Rs.71.19 crore,
overstatement of Interest Accrued on
Investments by Rs.20.12 crore and
overstatement of profit by Rs.91.31
crore

Ig fawg 99 2013—14 TI 2014—15
D gASG i@l wRier Rard 7 o
ST T o | b, Y§Ed gRI

BTE GRS HRATE T8l BT TS 2 |

This issue was also raised in the
Separate Audit Report for the years
2013-14 and 2014-15. However, no
corrective action has been taken by the
management.

Hus |, faaor I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
IE AT FAifh WATS BT ST | e AT IR T W <ATol AR 910 v & g S & awer

AT BT ST V& & | 96 BT BT & fh I 39 AWl § Aders &l
a9y 3TeTeTd & Bl BT UTel= BT | 3T HHell <IN 2 | I

+ 39 7rTel & e FueE & fog orRie fhar g |

The Portis following up the matter with the Bank to remit the balance amount
along with accrued interest. The bank has taken a stand that it would obey
the order of Special CBI Court in this matter. Hence, the matter is sub-
judice. The Porthas requested for early disposal of the case.

HIEIBME §RT 3. 340 RIS DI ARG AR TG DI T3 & AR
MRuved I 3Th AT BT JIRT BT TS & | M ST =IRT BT
AR BT UfhAT ST 8 | ORI H I SU9RAT faare e
AT H 3NRuved & 3 Had & faeg ugd & Rrarad aof
RIS © dlfh AT BT I e 81 3R 99 If¥ 9 W <7 &ref
AT 9 & SMY | ISR SYARDT fdare FUe SmanT = 5
3RHER, 2016 BT HAHA B FAdls DI AR ST =_1F B Riebraa
TSR G A | STl FAaTS 13 ATd, 2017 B © |

An additional amount of Rs.3.40 crs has been recovered by CBI and
transferred to OBC. Further transfer to JNPT is in process. The Port has
already filed complaint with National Consumers Dispute Redressal
Commission (NCDRC) against OBC being another forum to expedite the
matter & recover balance amount alongwith interest thereon. NCDRC heard
the matter on 05" Oct., 2016 and admitted complaint of JNPT and next
hearing has been fixed on 13" March, 2017.

T AR © (b ol IR TSl AfSd a¥gel bR ol S |
sy Aiawer Fer 3R Wy 1ol & ol I IaeT =181 T
T B Fifeh I8 9 ©U | axel AT ¥ |

Port is confident that the principal amount along with interest thereon shall
be fully recovered. Hence, provision for doubtful investment and accrued
interest has not been made as the same is legally recoverable.
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e 9. fawor I &1 SR [ $d dRars fewfort
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
F/A.23 TXGYfoAi—%. 16.07 s R@TYA — 6)
Inventories -Rs.16.07 crore (Schedule 6)
SEH S 7S BT B, 5.93 BRI P e wfe & R | 3G Wal i dbrer & forg AT, 2014 § BRATS B S off IR %, 3248 <R B 428
e a6t & e waﬁ;e RBENENE] qﬂ; VT[T #a1 & U @& o7y SR I R feRm T g |
@ & @ & fere ware e An exercise for weeding out obsolete items was carried outin March, 2014 and approval has been taken
;, jéﬁ{ [ 5 &ﬁZ/ ESH N e for disposal of 428 unserviceable/unused items costing Rs.32.48 lakhs.
&8 I s RN | et facter and, aierfer 2016—17 ¥ . 25,36 ARG Hedl B 06 SFaIet Bl it ot AT 2.
@ forg ga Y 997Q ST 7 sawgdha ¥ | qenfy . . .
TG B T T § Fcler AppRe o by | 25.022016 DT gE Tl ¥ 18202 # %, 1,75,000/— (@R Fpreran) # fopar | 7
e T a1 & R AR P qeuerd @ forg | A Dot ol bl qeAT faxiig a9 2016—17 & <RI ol afedl  ag Wi H Sefl T & |
TR B, A1 9 e fpu e E | In the current financial yeari.e. 2016-17, 06 number of items of non-moving spares having a book value
The above includes Rs.5.93 crore being the value of items not | of Rs.25.36 lakhs have been disposed off at Rs.1,75,000/- (excluding taxes) vide e-auction no.18202
moved for more than five years. As per ‘Common Framework | dated 25-02-2016. These non-moving spares have been written off from the books of accounts during
for Financial Reporting for Port Trusts' a policy for the | the currentfinancial year2016-17.
depreciation of slow / non-moving items of inventory needs to R , a . ' 5 N
be formulated to take cognizance of the loss of value due to » TP H"'M’_2_ RN R ‘l(’q'q"l SIFHR Fg STIRAD & Al
efflux of time. However, the Port has not estimated the net bl SR IT IISTR 91g § F ST 9 B ﬁ UR 3THT ST | IR @ 3l dof g\_rﬁ E7
realizable value and not provided for diminution, if any, in the TR 919 BT afIH 9 Q}[ ﬁw BT CLIClslqucb w9 Q}[ HfoT Eﬁ?ﬂ % | W T
value of the inventory. TN R E 3 '
¥ favg 99 2013—14 TG 2014—15 BT PRI oRAT Tl il 5 . . i ]
R # 1 SoT T o7 | b, W ERT IS IR Though AS-2 'Valuation of Inventories' requires that inventory shall be valued at cost of market value
PRAE T B TSR | whichever is lower, however, it is practically difficult to ascertain the market value of such non-moving
This issue was also raised in the Separate Audit Report for the spares periodically, hence the Port continues to disclose the value of the inventory at its cost.
years 2013-14 and 2014-15. However, even after assurance no
corrective action has been taken by the management.
® 2.4 IBRI B AR ©.188.81 IS (A 6)
ST IR A R T RIS Bl S &Y | fderrery Weiel) @ @ fory e S Ry v SiiEl @ smR W oral ¥ ugel € fhar wmar g | ad
BT GRT B o TG YA AT & | S, 2012 | 2012—13 T 2013—14 B HHAIAEH T 2.09 BRIS T 2,10 IS S AT BT A Fchiay a &
A9, 2016 TF BT 3 S 17 $.936 SIS AR | <R Fiver fbm mam & | ey o 2014—15 T 201516 JAaferd ST BT ST Ao
AH BT 31 AT, 2016 TS AATAIST &1 831 AT | | Ry S |
@ %‘_& off %Wﬁ ﬁ;?%n?m :TZT me;r The provision for school running expenses have already been made in the accounts based on advances paid to the
. . | school. During the current financial year Advances amounting to Rs. 2.09 Crs and Rs.2.10 Crs pertaining to year 2012-
NAIEISRIN Bl z’f%f” X7 actHT 9 SR, U 13 and 2013-14 respectively have been settled. Advances pertaining to FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 shall also be settled
qerm ARl SR g Tl dem wmaEl @Y | indue course.
%. 9.36 HRIS TSR [QE@RIT AT E |
JNPT made payments to Indian Education Society for meeting
its expenses. Advances amounting to Rs. 9.36 crore remained
unadjusted as on 31 March 2016, for the period April 2012 to
March 2016. JNPT also made provision for the expenses based
on the advances paid. The non-adjustment of advances and
provisions has resulted in overstatement of Current Assets,
Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities and Provisions by
Rs. 9.36 crore.
/B @l R dEr gdar fewlray &1 yHa
gt argedat # <1 T ReufRit @ get W T8 & R T 7Y ITRI B &4 # WG gY I FET I & [ 39 99 uReufcrat don & &F agrax
fo5 uRWURET BT . 10067 BRI, JAAN BT | TOl GERTTATE |
T, 9.36 DU I A DT %. 91.31 IS dGTHY Inview of the replies furnished above it is stated that there is no overstatement of assets and profit for the year.
fRamar g |
The netimpact of the comments given in preceding paras is that
the assets were overstated by Rs. 100.67 crore, liabilities
overstated by Rs. 9.36 crore and profit overstated by Rs.91.31
crore.
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faawor

Particulars

I &1 SR [ $d dRArs fewfort
Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

@ udier Ruic &1 3rde - 1/ Annexure - | to Audit Report.

ATaR® orEr udar yorrel & gatwar:
Adequacy of Internal Audit System

ud uRagd  #aerm @ el @
TTAR U< o 99 2015—16 B MARD

AR oI WIel BRI Gg& B & (oY Ith Pl B ATSTH BR Pl
oot foram 3T 3R o9 gRT UIaR I IR HH I a1 ol T8 © |

TG TRIET & fTU WS TR BH
B gD fPar g | F19 & SRR H R

SfUTel, MR, TRl VAL EINE]

g fder Infiet © | orar ueT fedaR

HATGA 7 2.8 TS, 2014 & UF FoUls—13¢1482014—UrddT gIRT fFrer
foar 6 o9 & sndRe o Em el & YR & a3d Ud ATl
TeTd GIRT 99T T Ul & ol Tierdht | & IR dxar] ol | g A
fafaer ufsharetl &1 fafSad wU | 9Te= B & 918 3RS T URIeT

2015 b G0 BT TS B | MARD ol
WieTdh gRT ¥l IbR B BT T8l
ESIER

As per directives of Ministry of Shipping, the Port
appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants for
Internal Audit for the year 2015-16. The scope of
work includes tax compliance, Administration,
Estate / Port Planning and Development. The
audit was completed up to December 2015. No

deficiencies were pointed out by the Internal
Auditors.

el Bl Gge B b [y =P Ud HeTeldl WieTd gRI g91Y T¢
Ul 4 R TATS] YUS TSl Bl ¥ 2014—15 3R 2015—16 b forg
g<h fhar | STeb AT fohaT 1T BRI a9 2016—17 b ST AT |

In order to strengthen the Internal Audit function the same has been outsourced and the
services of professional Chartered Accountant Firm has been obtained by the Port. Ministry
has directed vide No.PD-13/14/2014-PPP Cell dtd.8" July, 2014 that the internal audit of the
Port should be carried out by the Auditors from the Panel maintained by C&AG of India. The
Port, after duly following the tendering process, has appointed M/s.Talati & Talati for the
financial years 2014-15 & 2015-16, from the Panel maintained by C&AG, in order to
strengthen the Internal Audit system. Their engagement has been further extended to FY
2016-17.

3ra R fFra=or yorrell &) gafwdar :

o\ ON ON - N o -
FefeRad dROT A AR fFr=or
OTTAT T AT a1 BT ATTLI T o:

The Internal Control System requires
strengthening for the following reasons:

() do fyem fdaror § $.0.51 W DI
MRt BRD 395 FTARNNT A & |

() There were 395 unreconciled items
involving Rs.0.51 crore in the Bank
Reconciliation Statement.

A 37T, 9 2010—11 3R 2011—12
P R Hhad B oIy Aol TV %.0.12
RIS B Ib P IR F W) WeedT T B |
Further, cheques amounting to Rs.0.12 crore
sent for collection during 2010-11 and 2011-12
were notcleared;

I §RT 4 AT & fdd AaT Bl Uga d & forg |l g fhg
ST X & 3R qeqzard 116 UfAftedt &7 e o forar W g | 9o
HT HYOT fIaRoT 9T B & oIy Ry w9 & Ul & 1 W AETID
wfaftedt & & forg Hefd S § @RTART ST ET 8 |

All efforts are being taken by the Port for identifying the pending items in the bank
reconciliation and subsequently 116 entries have been cleared. Details are being obtained

from the respective banks for providing complete details of the transaction for passing
necessary entries and more specifically name of the party.

- B Ui B UgEr W I gfdfear Sy o S |

Appropriate entries will be passed upon identification of the nature of the transaction.
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faawor
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I &1 SR [ $d dRArs fewfort
Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

@ udier Ruic &1 3rde - 1/ Annexure - | to Audit Report.

(il) srar <A, 1 anfe & fog
U 7T FraeT @1 e H St
CECIER

(i) Weaknesses were observed in the system of

review of provision for outstanding liabilities,
advances, efc.;

(iii) T 2TeT # Tt % B A € |

(iii)y Work-in-Progressincludes creditbalances;

(iv)\Te 2014 & AT 2015 TP A HIfId
B B & o fhy 717 . 352
RS & UG B IMAST IR
ITHA SAATY UG TG & ATl
S I H BIg [ / TS © |

(iv) Current Liabilities and Provisions includes
Rs.3.52 crore towards provision for legal
fees pertaining to March 2014 to March 2015
not backed by any bills/ claims; and

(V)Q'[ﬁ'@:{ et w0 foto ST dIR
fhu U Fhd oa faaRen @
IET IR 3R AT R & foTq
SRR IFNEEE S CAR NG R )
TEHER A 99 2013—14 AR
2014—15 & foIq ivar oier gy &
g | Jonfu, Ruré apft ff <=M
HqUSd §RI SgAIfad 8l & | ay
2015—16 & foTU <RaT TR 31 HI,
2016 TP AT 2] PI TS © |

(v) The Chartered Accountants appointed by
JNPT to audit and certify the statements of
gross revenue furnished by APM Terminal
Private Limited (APMTPL) have completed
the audit for the years 2013-14 and 2014-15.
However, the reports are yet to be approved
by the Board of Trustees. Audit for the year
2015-16 have not been conducted till 31
March 2016.

T o & ofd # I~ g8 BT SIS BT AT I & I B
foTQ SUAIT fhar ST & | iy S1ferReh e <aaT 1 el @l el &
31R I arTel foxf av # ufossfia fear Smar e |

Outstanding liabilities created at the end of financial year are utilized for payment of accrued
expenses. Any excess liability created is reviewed and reversed in succeeding financial year.

1 UfAfcl BT Ugdr & T8 & 31k acHr fa<ii av H JeR fhar Sirg |

These entries have been identified and corrections will be carried outin currentfinancial year.

Rerfd &1 Tflem &7 TRAY 3R fa=ig 99 2013—14 TG 2014—15 A FafRad
3. 3.52 BRIS B 3 BT aadd= A<y a¥ § ufrepAd fobar 7 |

The position was reviewed and the amount of Rs.3.52 Crs pertaining to FY 2013-14 & 2014-
15 has already been reversed in the current financial year.

¥ 2014—15 & folg oET TReT & & R AR forar 7 2 3R |erd
IErepTRAT 31 3gATE BTl fhar S eT e |

Audit for the financial year 2014-15 has been completed and the approval of the Competent
Authority is being obtained.

o 99 2015—16 @ forv oraT gier &1 S WIfy ) 2 3R I8 FawrR,
2016 & HeJ Tb QT SIQT |

Audit for the financial year 2015-16 is in progress and will be completed by mid of November,
2016.
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Clause No.

faavor U< $T IR | $d dRArs fewfori
Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

@ udEr Ruld &1 3gde - 1/ Annexure - | to Audit Report.

foraa aRuwRial & ycaer aaras @ yormed!

System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets

S =T ° a¥ 2015—16 @ forg A aRewaRml @
T AT o iR S BIg wfdr T8 s 7
JNPT has conducted Physical Verification of Fixed Assets

for the year 2015-16 and there were no deficiencies.

dqgrcHd [ Factual.

wifafdre <At & [raq § Fafaan
Regularity in payment of statutory dues

T o wifafde <@t @ qeraE afid w9 fear 2

The Port was regular in marking payment of statutory dues

qgrcHd [ Factual.

TEYAN D YA GAUT B YOIl

System of Physical Verification of Inventory

¥ 2015—16 & oIy WeR STTHNT &1 fRer wd fa=or &

TEd A dTel WM Ud Hergeli &1 Hedel T fdar Tr g |
Physical verification of stores and spares under the custody and

control of store section was conducted for the year 2015-16.

dqgrcHd [ Factual.
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d@r gdier Ruie &1 3a - 1l / Annexure - Il to Audit Report.
1. facfra Reafey /Financial position
31 979, 2016 PI AT el T qul 3 fIwgd oSl & Sfaeid STaTevelld 18 U<
=T 31 fa<ia Reafd 39 g 3T
Financial position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years
ended 31 March 2016 was as follows:
(@=r$ St #/Rs. in crore)
faar / PARTICULAR 34| WUAE| 516 | proer Rofy Ry U el Bl
(@) <arg / (A) LIABILTIES Ve P e 4 mw
)  Uoi 3R/ Capital Reserve 330126| 360832| 360832 | ppros.
iy 379 3RET / Other Reserve 24.61 271072 | 3429.41 The f ' i din th
- e figures mentioned in the
!u) WW/Borrczwmgs _ 41.32 41.32 4132_| Einancial position are hereby
iv) IR R TN / Deferred Tax Liability 10248 144.38 18335 | confirmed subject to the following
v)  UFM SIS @ FauH / Current Liabilities and Provisions 198756 | 229249 | 260293 | observations:
I/ Total 7894.31 8779.23 | 9865.33 1 ‘Fﬁ W YT B T X
(E)WW/(B)ASSETS T A Y AN Y W e
)  f99 fraa aRewafrl / Net Fixed Assets 114294 | 233599 | 239265 Il T 0 T & B R
iy @re B / Works-in-Progress 1194.56 107.68 | 24048 TS BRAT 2, S oRaT T
iy 9 /investment 55.00 58.00 7330 SR | '
iv) T ORI dem e SR afm / ) )
Current Assets and Loans and Advances 546455| 6260.12| 712507 | 1. While calculating Return on
V) IR IR IR / Defeerred Tax Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 Capital Employed Port makes
- adjustments for interest
vi) 37 uRaIfRrEr / fafdd @/ / Other Assets/Misc. Empenditure earnings and interest paid
viiy  FUE yaee @ ewdiaia e/ which has not been made by
Sheds handed over to BOT operator 37.26 3544 33.63 Audit.
vili) U9 91 3R T4 @3/ SVRS Expenditure 0.00 0.00 000 |,  ffE T’ﬁ w® W @
I/ Total 7894.31| 879723 | 9865.33 TRepe B foTT T £ HOTE
T HEEeE goi/ (C ) Working Capital* 347699 | 3967.63| 3967.63 TS Tghy o wen 3 A B
¥, frad 9™ / (D) Net Worth™* 5762.95| 6319.04 | 6319.04 R T’ﬁ W e &
9. fTafad i / (E) Capital Employed™* 4619.93| 630363 | 6303.63 T Hd 90 T Od
g . fraa afR (RfFReE & Ted) /(F) Net Surplus 52149|  55640|  718.91 TR Fedl, JERY Wel FIUE.
(before appropriation) T @ A !
T T T r— T 9
p ol s (i ) HRER S JIHH o] FHAGH
(G) Return on Capital Employed**** (%) 11.29 08.83 10.40
P O (A T W) oA
(H)  Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress) 581449| 641130| 715547 |2 The method followed by the
3. i ool o sftem (o e wfea) (e ) Port differs with that of Audit for
() Return on Capital Employed (Including Work-in-Progress) (%) 8.97 8.68 10.05 calculation of ROCE. Port
¢ prfarer ol adr aReERE # W ad Sl B T R T iR @ R # | makes adjustments for TDR,
* Working Capital represents CurrentAssets minus Current Liabilities. EOI, Sheds handed over to
» e Jou Yol SR SR 3T SIRFET o iRy / % =1e ol fawnan 2 | BOT Operators and provision
* NetWorth represents Capital Reserves and qtherReserves pIu_s surplus/less deficit . for Income Tax while
e RO ot et Frad aResafert qer gl calculating the ROCE.
***  Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Asset plus Worklng Capital.
o SR ot R T ot IR get TRy (RfraT & uger) & wforerd & fRamar 2|
**** Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.
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Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
2. Pridarer 9fRomd /Working Results
U9 & 31 {14, 2016 B TG ISl dF 98 & STarevele d8% U = ©
HRIATE IR AR w9 9 A Ry srie € -
The Working Results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ended 31
March 2016 are summarized below:
(@=r$ S #/Rs. in crore)
fdeRoT / PARTICULAR 2013-14| 201415 | 201516 | o Reifd & fewarg v apiemgt @l
(@) I 1 (A) Revenue T G I o T €|
. . The figures mentioned in the
()  vmETCT 3/ Operating Income 134529| 150808| 168510 | ripancial position are hereby
(i) R wETer 3/ Non-Operating Income 35243|  301.33| 31960 | confirmed.
AT/ Total 1697.72|  1809.40 | 1984.70
(@) =@ /(B)Expenditure
()  wETer 24 / Operating Expenditure 611.03|  67151| 69312
(i)  TR-yraer @ / Non-Operating Expenditure 31124| 29388 13211
AT/ Total 92227|  96539| 82523
(7) TRV %< / Extra ordinary items 000 000| 7285
fﬁ fAfd TR/ Prior period charges 8.39 1.60 —5.00
TR W Ul Fae AR Net surplus before tax 76706|  84242| 109162
‘EI'CTEWI LD T?N UTaEl+ / Less : Provision for Tax 25542 24443 333.96
TS/ Fe : R IR < / uRew ot
Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/assets 5.30 41.90 38.97
TS : G (AR &R e wva SRR ¥ ey
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve 15.15 0.31 0.22
(@) fafTarT & ggel fact SHERIY / Net Surplus before appropriation| — 52149| 55640  718.91
() e : omsue fafva, et fferl onfe # wermiaRor
(E) Less : Mandatory Appropriation, Transfers to Res. Funds, etc.,| 42385 48194 | 22754
(@) WM aRET R # ReiaRd sy Trer
(F) Surplus / Deficit transferred to General Reserve 97.64 7446| 49137
®) @ forv fac e @ &1 e -
(G) Percentage of Net Surplus to :
(i) s 34/ Operating Income 3876 36.89| 4318
(i) fraer fraa aReFfEl / Net Fixed Assets 4563 2382| 3005
(i) et T / Net Worth 9.05 881 1022
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L

Iqura fazeryor (GREHTIar va ko1 Tes &)
Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)

U ST @ qAT F0T A Har Ua faxi Refq & ey #
B AEAYUl Ul Bl A fa@rar I R
Some of the important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of Port Trust are shown
below:
(@=rs TUAT H /Rs. in crore)
faa=oT / PARTICULAR 2013—14| 2014—15| 201516
F  qdE <aaeit @ forg g oRerafrerit @ ufowrd (e wfea)
(@)  The percentage of Current Assets to
Current Liabilities (Including Provisions) 274.94 27307 27374
g e el @ fog e faga aRefr @ gk
(b)  Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 770.15 78047 890.62
T A A % fog ffe eR @1 wfiea
(c) Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 40.36 40.19 39.05
g ol SRR @ wE Red @ fog o & vt
(d)  Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve 1.21 1.09 0.97
TR g4 M FT g
Percentages of Profit before tax to:
() Fact qea / Net Worth 13.31 1333| 1551
(i) frafo el / Capital Employed 16.60 1336] 1579
(ii)  SETEI 3 / Operating Income 57.02 5586| 6556

Gue | faavor U< $T IR | $d dRArs fewfori
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
3.

FRITe IR ¥ ey U Sfidel
1 TA] gRT O fora o & | el
foefr Rerfd & oj@g 113 H¥.1 &
Hay § BAR T A WE (Y AR
T @l FRIRT Ooft & uRaed ot
TR oIl TR gRT SUART &1 off T
gt ¥ = € S FRU . (@) W
Sfeatfted frfd o & am @
TSI ol WIE R IR fhy
T e | A= 2 |

The figures mentioned in working
results are hereby confirmed.
However, as explained in our reply to
Sr no.1- Annexure-ll — Financial
Position, the Port's method of
calculation of Capital Employed is
different than the method used by
Audit, hence the percentage of profit
to capital employed mentioned at sr
no. (e) shall differ with the
percentage calculated by Audit.
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fahm frsaresT @Y wu<T/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
2015—16 @ fa<iig J==g i / Financial Highlights for 2015—16

a#wm

2015—16 H T BI YT 3 2014—15 BT B. 1508.08 HRIS I TGHR 5. 1665.10 PRIS BT TS | Y 2015—16
BT TATA-R S . 693.12 HRIS 8T oldidh Tl Y 2014—15 BT 5. 671.51 BIS AT | FATANI I el
foxTT 99 & 5. 836.56 HRIS A dGHY 2015—16 H . 971.98 BRIS & AT | Gt AT 2014—15 & 3. 556.09 BRI
T FEHN 2015—16 H B. 718.69 HRIS BT AT |

The Operating Income of the Portin 2015-16 hasincreasedto Rs. 1665.10 Croresfrom Rs. 1508.08 Croresin 2014-15.
Operating Expenditure in 2015-16 was Rs. 693.12 Crores against Rs. 671.51 Croresin 2014-15. The Operating Profitin
2015-16 is Rs. 971.98 Crores againstRs.836.56 Crores in the Previous Financial year .The Net Profitin 2015-16 has
increased to Rs.718.69 Crores from Rs. 556.09 Crores in 2014-15.

U & Gier foxig aRemy i few o 2
The Summarised Financial Results of the Port are furnished below: (@<rs BUAT H /Rsin Crores)

S. No.

.. faa=uT / Description 2015-16 201415

Tl & [ Operating Expenditure 693.12
4 fa=T eI fafder M / Finance & Misc. Income 319.60 301.33
6 et gd arafer 9 / Net Prior Period Charges (5.00) 1.60

GeXd qﬁ o4 / Profit before Tax 1,091.62

fraer < / Net Profit
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a:h:ur\tr
JNPT

sion o ENET v 99 2015—16 | Operating Results for the year 2015-16

2000 1
1900 1,809.41

1800 4 1,697.72
1700 4

1600 4
1,498.12
1500 4 1,471.69

1400 - r
1300 1 121800

1200 4 .

1100 4 1,024.12
1000 4 910,46 w
400 =

800 R

700 - 2 &
600 - ? @ &
s00{ 7 ; & &

s
400 A ¥ ‘?‘
300 4
200 1
100 1 i | i |

2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 201415 201516
OTotal Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation @ Total Income

P Y yraes &1 BlsdR o A Gl AT

1,989.69

@IS YA ¥ [Rs. in Crores
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2015—16 H @l 3T ST SYAIT (PR & IR <AF) /
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME IN 2015-16 (BY TYPEWISE EXPENSES)

HHAY aTRf¥® va oy

o A. Employee Remuneration &

PR ©g UTaen

*  G. Provisionfor Benefits; Rs. 232.73Crs; 11.70%
Taxation; Rs.372.93 Crs;
18.74%
Uil YdTel Ud H9fSd <
* B. PortOperation &
related Expenses;
Rs.370.47 Crs; 1B.62%
' Y4e Ud HIH 9emEd
Fraer ara Q ' C. Administration & General
¢ F. NetProfit;Rs. 718.69 Crs; ", Expenses:Rs. 94.80Crs; 4.76%
36.12% .

o ¥
D. Depreciation; Rs, 67.97 Crs;

C 3.42%
faw vd fafag =9

E. Finance & Misc. Expenditure;
Rs.132.11Crs; 6.64%

TS TUA A MR % Fol I & AN & IAJHR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total
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a#wm

2015—16 H &l M &1 SuANT (Frus. «fzq)
(Teratcrs faar grr) /
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2015-16
(BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT)

qe HEXAT YT AR HSAX gewdd Ud HSRY

- s‘:-;r“““‘::":::l; « B, Container Handling & 9 ¢d M YHR
ml& s r Storage, Rs.267.87 Crs, ™ C, Port & Dock Charges,
13465 A5 162.60 Crs, 8.17%

Y st

@ 0. Railway Workings,
. Rs.1.21 Crs, 0.06%

feg A qf va Ha=
Cw E. Rentable Land &
| Building, Rs.29.17 Crs,

LATH

B 3H W Wy

| & F. BOT Expenses,
Fe.67.97 Crs, 342%

Y§e Ud 9MH 9L

_ W G Management &

General Administration,
Ffs.160.47 Crs, 8.07%

faca ua fafaer =g

s M. Finance & Misc,

Rs.132.11C
w1, Profit Before Tax, Expenses, Rs rs,

ol |, Extra-Ordinary item, G.64%
Re.1081.62 Crs, 54.86% el do
& qd @ AfIRad ATERT JmreH

RIS U A R % A AMMI S AN & AHR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total
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a:han'\tr

2015—16 H &l MM &1 ITANT (FLUE. I BlsaN)
(Teratcrs faar grr) /
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) IN 2015-16
(BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT)

qodb YTEIT Ud HSNUT BT YEET Ud HSRUT
M A Bulk Handling & = B, Container Handling &

Storage; As.3.81, Crs I Storage, Re.267.87, Crs

0.30% 21.20%
F. Management &

R qd @
). Profit Before Tax,
R5.433.62, Crs34.31%

IfaRea ArEmRer e
i |, Extra-Ordinary Item,
72.85,5.76%

Jdd U9 TR U9R
™ . Port & Dock Charges,
Rs.162.60Crs, 12 .87%

X Brd

M D. Railway Workings,
H'j 1. 11 Crs, D 10%

Qa HIAT
E Hamlh[- Land &

Eulldln: Rs, 29,17 Crs,
2.31%

™ G.Finance & Misc. Gunuﬂl.ﬁ.dministmtlun.
Expenses, 132.11, 16047, 12.70%
1D.45% Yy§ed U4 A= 9emEs
faw w9 fafag ==

RIS T A AR % A IMI S 9N & ATAR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total
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fa<ha forsuresT @1 wuv"T/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

$el 3 &bl faaver 2015—16 /
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2015-16

fraa qd safyr gar ded YEX ¢l TSR
= G, Met Prior Period - " A, Bulk Handlin; Z
Charges, Rs.5.00 Crs,_ e Storage, Rs.B.62 Crs,

0.25% R g clia
faca wd fafaer ama 1
* F. Flnance & Misc. HeIR gawdd Ud HeRYT
Income, Rs.319.60 Crs, . _ *= B.Container Handling &
16.06% . Storage
, Rs.488.57 Crs, 24.56%

U Ud M) YR
= C.Port & Dock Charges,
Rs.339.43 Crs, 17.06%

) 3BT A I

= E. Income from BOT
Contracts, RE.725.97 Crs,
36.49%

Hugr fexmr
D. Estate Rentals,
Rs.102.51 Crs, 5.15%

s U H R % FHA AT & AN & AR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total
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IAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST _&. - ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

- -

fa<fra frsurgr 31 W/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

&l FI DI fadvor 201516 /
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2015-16

faca ¢ fafag =
g Td AT 9 ™ H.Finance & Misc.

W G.Management & General . f;";;:’" R5.132.11 Crs;
Administration,Rs. 160.47 R *
Crs, 12.63%
e g | ® I. Extra-Ordinary ltem,

B F., BOT Expenses,
Rs.67.97 Crs, 5.35%
e
fop=1e A g vd Haq
W E. Rentable Land &
Building, R5.29.17 Crs,
2.30%
X Bt

i1 D. Railway Workings, Rs.1.21 J.f
Crs, 0.10%

Rs.72.85Crs, 5.73%

"_ BRI =Y, YTaen=
[, Provision for Taxation,
5.372.93 Crs, 29.34%

Jdq Ud M @

B C. Port & Dock Charges,
Rs.162.60 Crs, 12.79% o

Jod YBEIT U4 HSRUT

B A, Bulk Handling &
Storage, Rs.3.81 Crs, 0.30%

HSTR YT U4 HSRUT
B B. Container Handling &

Storage, Rs.267.87 Crs, =— =3
21.07%

IRIs T H AR % A A S 9N & FJAR / Rs. in Crores & % as proportion of Total Expenditure
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- .

fa<fra frsurgr 31 W/ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

$d AT B ufaed @ o9 A HHAN A

(@ B BISHR) 2015—16 /
EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE
(EXCLUDING TAX) 2015-16

I A _ 999 afed a99 vd woergl
4 C.Other Expenditure, —_ B p salaries & Wages
Rs. 539.93 Crs, including Bonus,
60.12% Rs. 197.88Crs, 22.03%

\ I HHAN) ag

. ™ B.Other Employee
Benefits, Rs. 160.27 Crs,
17.85%

FRIs 0 A 3R % A I & AN & TR / Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total
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AZRUTA AH L g ofwEr. U9 orar-udlen Ruid- 2015-16

-
|Roft | Table - XXII

.

o< fAsaTe= @1 wuvwar / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

fa<ira Haaa / FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(@ $YY # /Rs. in Crores)

3. %. SINo | fadazvr/ Description 2015—-16 201415
1 frafsa gsit ur ufaam/ Return on Capital Employed
®/a &R gd A / Profit before Tax 1,091.60 842.42
/b | SIS Add : Uil TR &9/ Interest on Loan 2.89 2.67
T/c TeIY Less : T TR &7 / Interest on Investment 295.04 29230
g/d ToT 9§ Ugel o™ (d-+9—T) / Profit before Interest (2+b-C) 799.45 552.79
F/e | faa FEfSa 4o (@ o6, 9% @@y S Fareas)
Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP. BANK TDRs) 3,5655.27 3,247.88
g/f | FRNT 4ol W afem™ & )
Rate of Return on Capital Employed (%) (d/e) 22.49% 17.02%
2 FUT ¥ Yofl 3MRf2ra / Debt to Reserves & Surplus
b /a < 191 Afed o1/ Debt including interest due 41.37 41.37
/b | Uil AR TT 3RV / Reserves & Surplus 7,037.73 6,319.04
T/c 3urd / Ratio 0.01:1 0.01:1
3 gdu aREwRat @ adwe qadang
Current Assets to Current Liabilities
$/a | gaAE IRFERET (@6 Aaf ST aTaas)
Current Assets (Excl. TDRs) 3,731.92 3,168.93
W /b | IdAM IFAN UG wr@ere / Current Liabilities & Provisions 2,602.93 2,29249
T/c grgurd / Ratio 1.43:1 1.38:1
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AZRaTA AT .
i

-

Arefl | Table - XXII

qiffes oivar. U9 er@r-usien Rard- 2015-16
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

.

o< fAsaTe= @1 wuvwar / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

fa<ira e / FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(@ TUA # /Rs. in Crores)

3. %. SINo | fdaxvr/ Description 2015—-16 201415
4 o gRemfal adaq sReawRkea & fag
Current Assets to Total Assets
% /a | qauH gREERE (@& A@af S Hareds)
Current Assets (Excl. TDRs) 3,731.92 3,168.93
/b %ol URFHRR / Total Assets 9,865.33 8,797.23
T/c 31T / Ratio 0.38:1 0.36:1
5 ATl JAUrd / Operating Ratio
b /a AT 99 [ Operating Expenditure 693.12 671.51
T /b | T M4 / Operating Income 1,665.09 1,508.08
T/c 31T / Ratio (%) 41.63% 44.53%
6 HeR gd arifl 9§ adaq aRawafa
Store and Materials to Current Assets
F/a | ¥R UG AT BT FHUA Tl
Closing Stock of Store and Materials 16.07 16.98
/b | gaaH Rk (@& Ay s araas)
Current Assets (Excl. TDRs) 3,731.92 3,168.93
T/c 31741 / Ratio (%) 0.43% 0.54%
7 ®rd 3rguTd / Working Ratio
®/a | YA Y (eIBr FdhTedy)
Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation) 625.15 600.02
/b JATeg 3 / Operating Income 1,665.10 1,508.08
T/c 3rgurd / Ratio (%) 37.54% 39.79%
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"..r \.‘_
ARl | Table - XXIII
rifera SR st FisEmel wR gsiira <=

Capital Expenditure on Plan & Non Plan Scheme
(@ FYA # /Rs. in Crores)

faawor | Description frafoa &t | aifrafora & |
Plan Works Non Plan Works

gd|rE a9 / Current Year

JrgHifaa SuRerr | Approved Outlay (a1 / Annual 2015—16)

goic UTdhel / Budget Estimates 218.40 26.45

AT UThe / Revised Estimates 464.98 40.39

AT T & oy AT / Resources for Approved Outlay (2015-2016)
IR AT / Internal Resources 218.40 26.45

gofc eIl / Budgetary Support = =

3T | Others — _
@l | Total 218.40 26.45
qr&dfd®d <aa | Actual Expenditure in 2015—16 306.11 19.77

IioAT 3afer & fore Gfeda / Cummulative for the Plan Period

124} IroT # gxrfad SufRerd [ Proposed Outlay During X1 Plan 21,617.05 —

ITAR® T / Internal Resources 2,831.05 -

goic He1udl / Budgetary Support = =

=7 vd U8 Others & BOT 18,786.00 —

&l | Total 21,617.05 -

12dY Ao A 9 201516 @ ardfad SUR<T
Actual Outlay During XII Plan upto 2015—16 1,877.71 55.96
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(>

a#uw
JNPT

mﬁaﬁ @f@n qzr rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
%JAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fada=or Description

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

Al & ¥
SOURCES OF FUNDS

fea fAfdan va srfdey
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

UoINTa STRfera et
CAPITAL RESERVE

NN R INERRGIER
REVENUE RESERVE

gifafde mRferd et
STATUTORY RESERVE

JIERTAT IRfEd ey

10,497,511,615

4,038,986,202

1,197,266,517

13,304,566,190

4,644,103,219

1,201,511,942

16,051,833,409

3,157,122,387

1,211,311,942

17,933,792,675

3,563,106,533

2,618,0568,073

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 2,690,000,000 6,050,000,000 10,080,000,000 11,798,997,137
i wx ARt (Fraer)

DEFERRED TAX RESERVE (NET) - - -
B IRfea Af9dT va sfa9y

TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 18,423,764,334 25,200,181,351 30,500,267,738 35,913,954,418
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Jei1 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

qﬂﬁzs @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
A UALACL:OUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
18519792675 | 20,005268,567 | 22,480,568567 | 33,012,568,567 |  36,083,168,567 |  36,083,168,567
5168723183 |  7,477,328,054 |  9,530,498,220 1506,867,430 | 2,251,513,116 |  7,055,232,499
4782810767 | 5196992952 |  4,128414,097 3,838,245,162 |  14,726,147,546 |  17,109,308,818
12,878,887,920 |  14,836968,879 | 16426,635062 | 19.271801,025 |  10,129,588.419 |  10,129,588,419
41,350,214,545 |  47,516,558452 | 52,566,115946 | 57,629,482,184 |  63,190,417,647 |  70,377,298,303
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aﬁaﬁ @f@n qzr rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

faa=or Description

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

T
LOANS

ARA WRBR A YT F 0T
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

HRA IRBR A UTed 72 vT (faeq §a)
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (W.B.)

TS U =™ Y R0
LOAN FROM MUMBAI PORT TRUST

BlSl T =T I 0]
LOAN FROM KANDLA PORT TRUST

I=Tg U =T A R
LOAN FROM CHENNAI PORT TRUST

JURIA-T fSd=ar

NON CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES
IR—IIHT IRBR 0T
NON-PLAN GOVERNMENT
EEdeal

BANK LOANS

B Gad vy
TAX FREE BONDS

F[A FOT Il
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY

U= vd gfasy it
PENSION AND PROVIDENT FUNDS

RGP STl
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

2,401,163,628

4,152,821,794

6,553,985,422

585,764,604

2,401,163,628

2,157,067,219

4,558,230,847

585,764,604

656,699,604

740,043,865

i & |a 9
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

25,563,514,359

30,344,176,802

31,156,967,342

36,653,998,283
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Tﬁ‘cﬁ @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
AN UALAGCOUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2010-11 2011-12 2012413 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
- 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000
- 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000
815,275,818 893,850,320 971,788,362 1,024,838,126 1,443,822,599 1,833,524,284
42,165,490,363 48,410,408,772 53,951,100,308 59,067,516,310 65,047,436,246 72,624,018,587
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SAZIAE ﬁztx q7d -zum
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT r&u S,T,#'

et 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fada=or Description

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

fAfea &1 SgA
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

CAPITAL ASSETS (Incl. WIP)

HeTl : JoIBd
LESS DEPRECIATION

R fAga aRawafEi
NET FIXED ASSETS

A UE garetdl o1 A U IS
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

IBCE
INVESTMENTS

gfesy A va g=e =S fAder
PF & PENSION FUND INVESTMENTS

=g g9
OTHER INVESTMENTS

12,368,923,960

3,907,847,060

8,461,076,900

505,737,254

3,058,967,800

13,115,378,576

4,227,429,235

8,887,949,341

481,670,873

2,402,257,800

13,540,479,563

4,563,754,078

8,976,725,485

463,494,614

639,000,000

15,407,741,555

4,899,791,095

10,507,950,461

445,318,355

777,000,000

Gc BB G|

-

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

3,058,967,800

2,402,257,800

639,000,000

777,000,000
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(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
15,873,782,300 | 17,291,167,252 | 19,584,493586 | 29,673,804,205 |  31,130,115,877 |  33,701,011,302
5070529,760 | 5455760323 |  5,886,750,584 6,298,768,174 |  6,693,365710 |  7,369,661,082
10,803,252,540 | 11,835406,929 | 13,697,743,002 | 23,375,036121 |  24,436,750,166 |  26,331,350,220
427,142,095 408,965,836 390,789,576 372,613,317 354,437,058 336,260,798
775,000,000 700,500,000 400,000,000 550,000,000 580,000,000 733,000,000
775,000,000 700,500,000 400,000,000 550,000,000 580,000,000 733,000,000
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T’ﬁ-« @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
A UALACL:OUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fda=or Description

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

IR HR gRFFRTAT
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

oA gREHRRN (Are] S |fed)
CURRENTASSETS (Incl. WIP)

I SIdV Ud YTgeT
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Raa ada= afRa=afadi
NET CURRENT ASSETS

HIcT
DEFICIT

16,130,372,161

2,592,639,756

13,537,732,404

21,227,605,504

2,655,306,716

18,572,298,788

26,738,101,338

5,660,354,094

21,077,747,244

32,747,535,750

7,823,806,282

24,923,729,467

i &1 ga I
TOTAL OF ASSETS

25,563,514,359

30,344,176,802

31,156,967,342

36,653,998,283
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Tﬁ‘cﬁ @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
AN U’AL Acpoums & AUDIT REPORT — 2015-16

(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2010-11 2011-12 2012413 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
40,052,290,870 48,227,146,169, 57,786,223,457 54,645,488,169 62,601,172,964 71,252,725,817
9,892,195,142 12,761,610,161 18,323,655,727 19,875,621,298 22,924,923,943 26,029,318,248
30,160,095,728 35,465,536,008 39,462,567,730 34,769,866,871 39,676,249,021 45,223,407,569
42,165,490,363 48,410,408,773 53,951,100,308 59,067,516,310 65,047,436,246 72,624,018,587
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fnﬁ-cﬁ @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
Y. A UALACI:OUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

U= AT &l JHR

fag=zon Description 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
T 3

OPERATING INCOME

g et Ud HeRU UIR

Bulk Handiling & Storage Charges 18,104,407 7,180,159 24,198,291 23,956,447
HTAR TEaT Ud YSRU YU

Container Handling & Storage Charges 3,486,362,406 3,203,217,019 2,778,208,880 2,174,376,870

Port & Dock Charges 1,583,701,191 1,192,051,406 1,411,417 ,891 1,601,737,157
REEAREEN

Estate Rentals 527,186,615 567,412,491 661,206,989 641,349,592
Uz 3® 9 My

Income From BOT contracts 2,412,573,621 3,928,379,125 4,775,612,393 5,979,207,883
q[d YA I ()

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (A) 8,027,928,240 8,908,240,200 9,650,644,445 10,420,627,949
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qﬂﬁzs @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
A UALACL:OUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2010-11 201112 201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
63,697,121 39,466,141 70,733,994 54,074,330 63,195,450 86,152,536
2,531,976,034 2,825358,784 |  3,183,842,607 3,319,797,682 4,199,055,841 4,885,706,658
1,623,096,312 1667,271,747 | 1,826,483,150 2,075,925,305 2,622,280315 | 3,394,336,521
658,299,841 772,467,296 814,062,215 928,848,423 965,375,838 1,025,064,661
6,349,280,914 6,366,921077 |  5,083,636,314 7,074,277,312 7230,371,788 | 7,259,730,147
11,226,350,222 | 11,671,485045 | 10,978,740,280 | 13,452,923,053 | 15080,779,231 |  16,650,990,523
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aﬁas @f@n qzr rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
A‘@AL ACCOUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fag=zon Description 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
T

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

dod U del WSROI

Bulk Handling & Storage 30,272,020 37,652,529 39,020,044 39,833,243

HTR TS AT SR TR
Container Handling & Storage Charges

Araes g go gd e gy

1,373,826,748

1,221,667,508

1,302,524,289

1,402,771,617

Port & Dock Facilities for Shipping 556,847,842 621,343,895 761,254,031 843,582,801
SECIPEIGE!

Railways Working 12,145,606 12,145,606 12,145,606 12,145,606
eIy A 1 vd waA

Rentable Lands & Buildings 223,080,338 276,819,738 298,637,533 327,969,254
M P R Y

Expenditure on BOT Contracts 255,865,668 289,575,109 451,486,599 460,553,448
S9-IIT

SUB-TOTAL 2,422,038,222 2,459,204,385 2,865,068,103 3,086,855,969
Ugg deIl arEg gRIIA

Management & General Administration 457,458,129 678,763,849 888,626,204 850,170,988
q[d TAH = ()

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE (B) 2,879,496,350 3,137,968,234 3,753,694,308 3,937,026,957
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fnﬁ-cﬁ @f@n @ rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
WAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT — 2015-16

(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2010-11 2011-12 2012413 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
42,151,211 58,133,366 76,877,476 83,169,559 78,843,952 38,098,426
1,502,621,970 1,797,573,799 2,364,700,002 2,596,425,558 2,770,967,261 2,678,685,937
874,090,873 828,358,412 872,604,425 886,915,804 1,100,698,686 1,626,038,375
12,145,606 12,145,606 12,141,820 12,141,823 12,141,823 12,141,823
432,928,101 419,508,080 709,837,372 433,986,508 527,351,349 291,703,688
520,175,754 627,485,505 696,823,151 622,423,768 743,324,261 679,742,326
3,384,113,516 3,743,204,768 4,732,984,246 4,635,063,020 5,233,327,332 5,326,410,575

1,060,452,758

1,253,083,830

1,354,045,817

1,475,200,855

1,481,803,106

1,604,744,132

4,444,566,274

4,996,288,598

6,087,030,063

6,110,263,875

6,715,130,438

6,931,154,707
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mﬁsfas @mn qzr rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
%JAL AC,COUNTS & AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(11 5. # / Amount in Rs)

fada=or Description 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
TATeT 1 4 (B-)
OPERATING PROFIT (A-B) 5,148,431,889 5,770,271,966 5,896,950,137 6,483,600,991
fog va fafay sma
Finance & Miscellaneous Income 1,046,299,654 1,327,684,808 1,973,820,383 1,769,295,458
fa va fafdyg =
Finance & Miscellaneous Expenses 533,708,728 327,392,197 752,805,976 257,603,306
IRECRCCRCCICRCTS
Net prior Period items (30,438,284) (5,313,832) (5,060,123) 161,566,041
P qd
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 5,691,461,099 6,775,878,409 7,123,024,667 7,833,727,103
PRI &Y T
Provision for Taxation
A PR
Current tax 956,400,000 2,110,000,000 2,337,277,598
SRR G
Deferred tax 156,447,808 70,935,000 83,344,261
UM A BR
Fringe Benefit Tax 9,600,000 17,900,000 -
Raa e (srmuRY #wel | gd)
NET PROFIT (Before EOI) 4,569,013,291 6,775,878,409 4,924,189,667 5,413,105,244
AR S
Extra Ordinary Items - (375,344,744) -
@Re=afrl & o w 8f)
(Loss on sale of Assets)
Raa @
NET PROFIT 4,569,013,291 6,775,878,409 5,299,534,411 5,413,105,244
fewfort: 1. faci af 2002-03 % NS SHT | U *11, <t va fafde sy & e fawE TS

2. foa v fafdw oma / o & oy arelt qd oraf® A&l &1 faxiir a 2003-04 9 W w9 4 fe@mn 1 2 |

3. R PR =T a 2003-04 I Y5 §aTT |

4. 99 fo va fafdy & qoma waferd fawm # gertar o 8, S fas fair a 2002-03 T fovan < 3T o |
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(11 5. # /Amount in Rs)

Prior Period items forming part of F&M Income/Expenditure are distinctly shown from F.Y 2003-04.

1

2.

3. Deferred Taxintroduced from the F.Y 2003-04.
4

Bonus allocated to respective depertments instead of F&M as was being done till F.Y 2002-03.
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2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
6,781,783,948 6,675,196,447 4,891,710,217 7,342,659,178 8,365,648,793 9,719,835,816
1,663,753,901 2,801,694,968 3,979,601,738 3,524,300,049 3,013,273,963 3,195,986105

575,270,774 791,081,201 1,566,749,298 3,112,432,471 2,938,684,703 1,321,122,525

3,537,107 (243,732,014) (2,905,625) 83,921,943 16,006,762 (49,955,453)

7,866,711,969 8,929,542,228 7,307,468,282 7,670,604,812 8,424,231,291 11,644,654,849

2,355,582,045 2,680,654,046 2,179,972,746 2,554,188,811 2,444 311,354 3,339,572,508

75,231,953 78,574,502 77,938,042 53,049,764 418,984,473 389,701,685

5,435,897,971 6,170,313,680 5,049,557,494 5,063,366,237 5,560,935,464 7,915,380,656

- - - 728,500,000

5,435,897,971 6,170,313,680 5,049,557,494 5,063,366,237 5,560,935,464 7,186,880,656
Notes: TillF.Y 2002-03 Income from BOT contracts shown under F&M Income.
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(131 BRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

fda=o1 Description 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
YT 3

Operating Income 802.79 890.82 965.06 1,042.06
AT &Y

Operating Expenses 287.95 313.80 375.37 393.70
faa va fafdy sma

F&M Income 107.67 133.30 197.89 176.93
AT STUT

Operating Ratio (%) 35.87% 35.23% 38.90% 37.78%
FA M (BRIST H)

Total Income (in crs) 910.47 1,024.12 1,162.95 1,218.99
Raa omw | a1k (@RSl )

Net Profit / (Loss) (in crs) 456.90 677.59 529.95 541.31
fae v srgaE

Net Profit Ratio (%) 50.18% 66.16% 45.57% 44.41%
qd 3@ 4 faa @ Ry sma

&1 37T | Ratio of F&M

Income to total income (%) 11.83% 13.02% 17.02% 14.51%
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JNPT

fafia 3rguTa / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(131 HRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

1,122.64 1,167.15 1,097.87 1,345.29 1,508.08 1,665.10

444 .46 499.63 608.70 611.03 671.51 693.12
166.37 304.54 398.25 352.43 301.33 319.60
39.59% 42.81% 55.44% 45.42% 44.53% 41.63%
1,289.01 1,471.69 1,496.12 1,697.72 1,809.41 1,984.70
543.59 617.03 504.96 506.34 556.09 718.69
4217% 41.93% 33.75% 29.82% 30.73% 36.21%
12.91% 20.69% 26.62% 20.76% 16.65% 16.10%
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(R1f31 BRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

fda=o1 Description 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
o gt (SRR i)

Current Assets (Including TDR) 1,613.04 2,122.76 2,673.81 3,274.75
EREIBACDRIY

Current Liabilities 259.26 265.53 566.04 782.38
oA srgura (fhamt 1)

Current Ratio (No of times) 6.22 7.99 4,72 419
IBEGRYIL!

Net Profit 456.90 677.59 529.95 541.31
Sfdac] (QMRiea va arfdery)

Equity (Reserves and Surplus) 1,842.38 2,520.02 3,050.03 3,591.40
Raa 7o w® ufder (yfaera)

Return on Networth (%) 24.80% 26.89% 17.38% 15.07%
@l Fl

Total Debt 655.40 455.82 - -
Fol ¥ gfaac] U

Debt To Equity ratio 0.36 0.18 - -
fFranfora gon

Capital Employed 1,269.26 1,496.58 1,506.52 1,671.98
Aaea goit w® gfdemw (ki)

Return on Capital Employed (%) 40.51% 38.82% 37.26% 37.55%
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(R1f31 HRIST # /Rs. in Crores)

2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
4,005.23 4,822.71 5,778.62 5,464.55 6,260.12 7,125.27
989.22 1,276.16 1,832.37 1,987.56 2,292.49 2,602.93
4.05 3.78 3.15 2.75 2.73 2.74
543.59 617.03 504.96 506.34 556.09 718.69
4,135.02 4,751.66 5,256.61 5,762.95 6,319.04 7,037.73
13.15% 12.99% 9.61% 8.79% 8.80% 10.21%
- 41.32 41.32 41.32 41.32
- 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
1,777.08 1,942.04 1,785.32 2,010.91 3,247.88 3,555.27
35.59% 32.81% 23.24% 21.72% 17.02% 22.49%
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(fifg® =1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

fdazor Description 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10

T deh
DRY BULK - - - -

faafed gob
BREAK BULK 626,539 744,023 815,932 1,038,678

CIES]
VEHICLES 451 2,302 9,919 1,059

CIERRGEE))
VEHICLES (Nos.) (302) (1,052) (7,077) (756)

are-l afed faufed aeb
BREAK BULK INCL VEHICLES 626,990 746,325 825,851 1,039,737

od — U I dob

LIQUID-JNPT BULK - - - 128,166
R CIEISING)
LIQUID (BPCL) 3,370,726 3,168,808 5,866,889 6,499,227

qA &9 - (F9 968 + d9RATe)
TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 3,370,726 3,168,808 5,866,889 6,627,475

Bl T
TOTAL BULK 3,997,716 3,915,133 6,692,740 7,667,212

| 126 |



mmmm

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT '[KU ST .

..

a#uw
JNPT

ygRdd Irarara / TRAFFIC HANDLED

qﬂﬁzs @f@n er rar-aden Rare- 2015-16
A UALACL:OUNTS&AUDIT REPORT - 2015-16

(fifg® =1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
870,686 708,118 593,556 700,977 652,584 674,064
214,864 128,511 105,876 115,941 25,678 58,109
214,864 128,511 105,876 115,941 25,678 58,109
136,385 80,844 - 115,263 441,850 537,913

6,660,985 6,576,569 5,879,354 6,166,394 5,747,794 5,966,743
6,797,370 6,657,413 5,879,354 6,281,657 6,189,644 6,504,656
7,882,920 7,494,042 6,578,786 7,098,575 6,867,906 7,236,829
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(fifg® =1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

fada=or Description

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

PR (SHY $.<T.)
CONTAINER (JNPCT)

cI9R | TONNAGE

Y / TEUs

HER (TITASMSAC ST Fes)
CONTAINER (NSICT/DP WORLD)

<T9R | TONNAGE

gy / TEUs

HER (TTTARMSSHICT)
CONTAINER (NSIGT)

TR /| TONNAGE
Y / TEUs

B (SIrndve/Tied efi-e)
CONTAINER (GTIPL/APM TERMINAL)

cI9R | TONNAGE

Y / TEUs

Bel SR (TY he-+TITHaTEHE!
+ofiSeng e+ TTasngsiel)
TOTAL TONNEAGE
(JNPCT+NSICT+GTIPL+NSIGT)

qd Y (F9 He+TATAATSAIST
+ofiSengfive+TTasnEsicl)
TOTAL TEUs

(JNPCT + NSICT + GTIPL+NSIGT)

15,945,300

(1,305,062)

16,994,335

(1,359,125)

7,877,296

(634,133)

40,816,931

(3,298,320)

16,303,840

(1,260,923)

19,609,320

(1,508,056)

16,009,891

(1,290,862)

51,923,051

(4,059,841)

13,586,503

(1,063,435)

18,851,426

(1,427,128)

18,164,261

(1,462,207)

50,602,190

(3,952,770)

10,613,410

(776,222)

20,523,384

(1,532,075)

21,959,040

(1,753,046)

53,095,834

(4,061,343)

Gl AT
GRAND TOTAL

44,814,647

55,838,184

57,294,930

60,762,964
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(fifg® =1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
12,137,331 14,530,258 16,031,669 16,724,073 15,946,985 17,976,822
(876,368) (1,027,951) (1,208,133) (1,312,715) (1,294,002) (1,429,223)
21,012,710 19,461,342 14,941,313 13,189,163 14,133,771 12,055,150
(1,537,240) (1,401,847) (1,044,105) (969,456) (1,160,219) (999,680)
- - - 2,463,588

- - - (202,328)
23,276,077 24,241,516 26,938,409 25,321,082 26,852,628 24,294,531
(1,856,203) (1,891,104) (2,007,076) (1,879,528) (2,012,474) (1,860,283)
56,426,118 58,233,116 57,911,391 55,234,318 56,933,384 56,790,091
(4,269,811) (4,320,902) (4,259,314) (4,161,699) (4,466,695) (4,491,514)
64,309,038 65,727,158 64,490,177 62,332,893 63,801,290 64,026,920
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